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FI NAN* |AL We heve audied the consoiicstad financial gtatements of United Commesncial Bank Limited and its subsidiares,

(the “Growp®) 8s well a5 the financial stetements of Lintted Commercial Bank Limited (“the Bank") which comprise
S’]’ATE ME NTS OF the balance sheet as at 31 December 2014, profit and loss sccount, statement of changes in equity, cash flow
statement for the year then ended. and a summary of significant accowrting polices and other explanatory
Irfarmatian. The firancial siMements of the subsidades, UCHE Securities Limited and LCE Irvestment Limited, were

UNITED COMMERCIAL aute by s, 31 December 2011

BANK LlMITED Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statemsnts
Managament i respansiile for the preparation and fair presentation of thess consolidated financial statements of
—

the Group and also the financiel statements of the Bank in accordance with Bangladesh Financlal Reporting
Standards, and for such intemal control & managament cetmrmines is nacessary W enable the prparstion of
thase consolidated financial statements of the Geoup and financial statements of the Bank that ame free from
material misstaiement, whether due to fraud ar esrar,

lusdltors’ Responsibllity
D responsiniity s 10 sxpress an opanion on (bess sonsolidabed firancial statemsents of the Group and the finantsl
staternents of the Bank besed on our sudit. We eonducted our sudi in Becondance with Bargiadesh Standards on
Auditng. Thoge standards requira that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and parform the sudit to
olriain reasorable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the financsl
statemenis of the Bark are free from materal misstatement,

An audit invohves performing procedures o abtain audil evidenos aboul the amounts and disgiosures in the
corsolidsied inanctsl 1%, The p jures selecled depend on our judgement, including 1he assessment of
the risks of material misstalement of the consolidsled financial stalements of the Group and the financial
shaternents of the Bank, whether due to frawd or ermoe. In meking thess risk Bssessments, we considar inemal
conirol relewent to the entity’s preperation end fair presantstion of the consolideted financial statements of the
Gmoup i order to design sudit procedures that are appropeiate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an apinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intermal control. An sudit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
maragemient, s wel a5 evaluating the overall preseriation of the consolidated financial statements .

We believe thal the sudil evidence we hawe oblained i sufficient and apgpropriste 1o provide a basis lor our audit
epinion

pindon

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statemants of the Group and the financial skatements of the Bani
prepared in aceandance with the Bangadesh Fnarcial Reporting Standards (BFRE), give a trus and fadr view of the
financind position of the Group as wel as the Bank as of 31 December 2041 and the resulis of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Bank Companies &t 1991, the niles
and reguiations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Comgpanies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and
olher applicaile lws and rapulations.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

PFROFERTIES & ASSETS

As af 31 December 2011

Amount in Taka

Motas.

‘W also report that Faw | -BEO-3-PS80G32
Emal | iaiduabeion Cash 300 13034213080 10028475238
i) in our opinian, proper books of accourt as nequined by law hive been kept by the Group and the Bank so for as it T R D In hand e Ling R/m\g £InEi) LT 7. 268 LU, 750 BT
appesared from our exsmination of thuse beoks and propar retums adequate for the purpases of our sudit have Belanna with Bangiadesh Bank & ils agent bankis) —AL2I2 54020 ]| Kd13,724,560 |
Bier received from branches ol visited by us: (nciuding Rl cumanciey
Balanca with other banks & fnanolal instittions My A T40008.123 ____ LEG4B)SBAT
) the consoldated balante sheet and corsolidated profit and loss secount of the Group and those of the Bank In Bangadesk 3.208,435, 785 L278,118 318
dealt with by the raport are in agreement with the books of account and returns; Oulside Bangiacesh B3l 572 433 Ba6 418 546
i) the sxpenditume incurred was for the purpeses. of the Srcup’s and the Bank's business; Maiay Wi Call am shar Sctos S 5,070,000, AL, 00, I
Irrsatmants ey IRG00.000.453 ___ ARTLITREAT
) the consalidabed finandal position of the Bank and Hs subsidiadies as of 31 December 201 and the profit for Boreaimirant 16,303,116,231 12, 408,114,292
the year then ended have besn properly reflectsd in the consalidated firancial statemers, and the consolidated Others 3.204,540,727 2,763,265 355
financisl statemnents have been prapared in scsondance with the generally sccepled accounting prirciphes,
Loans and Advances Yoo 116606326933 BA000,701 744
w) tha consolldstad financial stahemants have baen drawn up in condormity with the Bank Companiss At 1991 and Loaira, Cash Cradits, Candrafs s 112,741,460, 7ok 91, 184.561,801
In accordance with the aceourding rules and regulations issuad by Bangledesh Bars: Bills purchassd and discounted | 2764 ARAIIA | | 2374, 108,843
i) adequate provisions have been made for advances which are, in our opinian, doubtful of recovery; Fiund nssots inclading promisas, furniture & fcuns B.00 1.288.087.277 1,966, 345,087
wil) U consolidated financisl statements of the Group and those of the Bank conform o e prescribed standands Other assots ‘W) H.543.243.532 6,201,545, 094
&8l in the Bccourting regulations swed by Bangiadesh Bank afer consultation with the professionsl secounting Non-nanking assais - .
bodies of Bangladesh; Tatal Assats __isseseseasos 129774429670
wili} the recors and staternants submitted by the branches have been propery mairtained snd consolidated (n the LINBLITIES AND CAPTTAL
financial statements; L
Borrowings fram ether banks, Ninanclal instiutions
ix} the infarmation and expianations required by us have been received and found satisficiony, and agents 10,00 .
X wa hEve reviewed over BO% af the ritk weighted aseste of the Bank and we hawe tpent amund 2,800 parson WA A LN nensmm. s vl
houre for the auelit of the books ard Becounts of he Geoup nd the Bank. Qe aecours & other acopurts g s W20 1N
Eills Payable 2273088, 345 2,542,838 147
Saaryis Bank Deposils 14,811,291 640
Fixedl Desomits
Other Lisbilitios 13(a) 11,440,025, 581 B.8H5,014, 745
Tatal Liabilities — 152725371464 ___ 1210850797250
Capital { Sharsholders’ Equity
Dighesd @ 7] March 2012 | Shamsul Alam & Co. PN P i AR ELIES, TR e
Chartered Accountants Eham: Preaim 1,454,978, 750 i
SElutony Resans 14,00 3584277 836 2 550,665,017
Ganaral Resans 15.00 26,577,961 B4, 677961
Other Resersn 16,00 L1838 ATETTL
Retared Famnings 1%i=) 1974078777
Tatal Sharaheldors” Equity 15063171945 V014,832,323
Mon comrollng inberest ST a7
Total Shareholders” Equity with nos-controfing interest 16,963,172 043 7814632 430
Tatal Lsbilties and Sharshoidars' Equity 1ssen543 508 129774420670
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Ofif Balance Sheet ltems

As at 31 December 2011

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Amoumt in Taka Amount in Taka
_31Dec.2011 J  310ec 2000
Imberest Ircome 19.00 i
Inarest paid on Sepoall Bnd Borowings el 20,00 &
Net interest Income 5,148,417 337
Imwastmant incoma 21.00 1.?39.‘9'11,885' LaToET1424
Commission, exchange and brosrnagn 22.00 1,647, 708,030 1,353,550,333
Contingent Liabilities : 00 ___ 40,355.308.942 40,797, 736684 Othar Operating income 23.00 758,337 34 BAS 2465 381
Accaptances & Endorsements 18.01 13 2RA 652 GAG 13 880,010, 78T
Letter of Guarankess 18.02 12,442 888 E93 10,543,800,598 Tiutl Vmsiing eems, W b o
Irzncable Letter of Crodit 18.08 14,247 804,738 16.288,672,250 OPERATING EXPENSES
B for Collection o4 | 06Ma53S Il 285150249 | Ealary and alowanoes 24.00 1,784 554,350 1,755, 675,637
Rl Lamsss, ingurancs, skeciricity abe. 25.00 450,071,354 73 480 88T
e & " Leggal arpanses 26.00 7. 388,730 11 085,435
= - Prstags, siamps. talecommunications ete. 27.00 Fll 506,297 54,033,234
Documentary credit and other short farm trade related transactions 3 i Statanery, prifting, advetsaments e, 28.00 156,909,030 159,085,724
3 = - Crief Executive’s salary and fees 28.00 10,916,300 10,053,000
Forward assets purchased and forward depasits placed i 3 bi A 30.00 5,570,564 4,600,161
Undrawn formnal standby facl fies, credil lines and other commitments = = Deprociation ard rpalr of BarkE aees 32.00 236,779,122 165,015 538
Total ON-Balance shest Itams including contingent labilities 40,255, 368,843 40,797,736, 864 Othar separses 33(m) L SELS0T B3| 545 505371
Tatal Operating Expeanses (B) 5,322,060, 480 21X IARA TAT
Prafit{Loss] before provision | C ) = (-8} — BT 11 ER6 ___ 4,7R0A83ITH
Provision for Loans & Advances 3400 TBE, 308,225 B32,052, 754
Tra anneeed notes 01 to 45 form an integral part of these franclal stasements. Prevsision for diminution in value of investments 35.00 - TLB32,000
| Othar prostsion 36.00 11,690,775 A6 EA5 155 |
A { Fi | - Tatal Provision (2 800000000 1100525875
55, LA (N M b B P e -9 “smarten s
~ s | Wy e — |'.
- i"‘ “mﬁﬂ“ﬂ\ \“%J\ Prenishan For Taxation 3718} :.muuﬁ 1450187847
! Curvant Tax 2,227.108,8522 1288052500
\w._,-:l Dirctor Director Dirsctar Dafamed Tax o] 162,115 057
Nat Profil afler Taxation Z,945,202,204 2,178, 725853
A5 par our separaba mport of same date, Appropriations
Saluleey Resans 1,034,582 4]’ 728 350 614
Retnred Surpius
Dated : March 21, 2042 }&;Eu-uun&u Earnings Per Share (EPS | I8(s) 4.19 348
Place - Dhaka Charisred Accounlanls mmmgmt}iﬂsmmmmmﬂmwm
B
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Dated - March 21, 2012
Flaoe : Dhaka

Syful Shamsul Alam & Co,
Chanered Accountants
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Consoclidated Cash Flow Slatement

A

n

Cash Nows from opatating activities
Iniarest Recapts in cash

Ininrest Paymants

Dadidend Aeccipts

Fees & Commission Receipts in oash
Recoweries of bars previously weitten of
Cash Payrerts o amplapess

Casn Payrents o suppliens

I Taens pald

Raceipt from othar apeeating actviies
Fayrent for ofher cperating activitios
Operating profit befors changes in oporating assets
and llabiities.

IncraasaDicreasn n operating assats and |iabilities:
Statutory Daposhs

Purchase/Sakes of tading Seounlies

Leans and advaneos to Customers.

Other assets

Deposit from banks:

Deposil from cuslormess

Crihar Lisbilte=s

Net Cash fram aperating acthities [A]

Cash flows from investing activities
Preceeds from Sale of Securibies
Aoquisition of Faed Aspets

Procesds from sale of fed Assets

Hel Cash Trom irvesting activithes (8)

Cash Nows Trom finascing activiting
Aepayment of bomowings

Cagh racaked from Esuing of Right Sharss
Nel cash from Mnancing acthvithes ()

Nol Incraass’|Decranss) In eash (AeBeC)
Cash ard Cash equalants at seginning of the year

Closing Cash and cosh equivaloms at tho and of the year

Cash and cash Equivalents at end of the yoar

Cash in hand (nchuding forsign cumencies)
Balanoe with ban@adesh bank &%d &8 a@enl bafh,
Balanes with other hanks & financial iratintion
Maoney ab call on shot rotice

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Notes

38,00
40a)

41in)

855k

Amaunt i Taka
| 31Dec. 3011 |
15,507, 185,138 10,465,431 686
110,203,214, 761 15,632,947 436)
188,304 144 76,001,633
1,088, 198,725 B4E,031,301
148,356, 296 140,548,001
(1, 795, 4T0,650) (1,805, 508,237)
714,656,681} (586,568,400
(1,366,086,542] (4,520, 705
1,514,450, 754 1,960,962,251
B53,1.40.971) (505 5% 3700
4,765, 088,103 4,020,605, 740
3, 590,001,933 14,553,241, 326)
[541,085,857) (377,541,208
(23, 120, 65, 01.8) (32,573,242 638)
(B8 467 62 (47,380 488
(1,296,877, 000] {2,015, 718,040
8, 410,640,358 37,356,089, 448

5933558336 1768250881
B, 802, 630 (770,608 260)
(1,524,180, 401) (TOE, 448 GEE)

. 1, 7AD.052

(1,438,278, 571} (L.567,274,113)

8,870,210,714 {348,023,222)
— I IT0I0098 13,393,000 300

1,761,707, 268
11,272,604,922
3,740,008,122

The anneeed noles 01 o 45 foren an iI'lIZEﬁJBI part of thess financial stslaments.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2011
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Balance Sheet

FROPERTIES & ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand {hcluding foreign curenties)
Bslanpe with Bangadesh Bank & s agent bank{s)
(Inchuding forsign cumercies)

Balance with othes banks & financlal imstitutions
in Bangadesh
DOutsite: Bangiadesh

Maney at Call on short. potics

Inwesdreants
Gowemment
Cthers

Loans and Advances
Loars,Cash Gredits, Dverdrafts et
Bills purchased and diseounied

Fixed assets including premisss, furniture & fichere

Other assets
Mon-banking asseis
Tatal Assats

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities:
Borrowings from otisar banks, financial instituticns
ard agants

Deposits and olher accounts
Current accounts & ather acoounts
Bills Payanie

Savings Bank Duposits

Fimaid Depais

Other Liabilithes.
Tatal Uakilities

Capital / Sharshalders' Equity
Fald up Capral

Siare Presvim

Saalutory Reserve

Generl Resene

Dthar Anseewm

Feta e Eamings

Total Sharshoidars’ Equity

Total Ligkilities and Shansholdars' Equity

As at 31 Decembear 2011

.00

4.00

6.00

T.00

B.0D

17.00

Amount in Taha

31 Doc. 2011 31 Dec. 2010

1,761,707 266
11 272 B4 523

2,208, 435 78S |

1,615, 760,667 |
T34 668

1278118 316 |

5,070,000,000 1,120,000,000
ﬂl — A5048 330504
18,303,116, 231 12 408,114 292
(18 T 840,118 212
115,506,3 03.560.701.744
142,741,460, 708 81 184,581 601
i L 2374109843
I 2BBOET2TT 1,946, 345,087
BAGH,T24.326 8327, 730387
—ASBASLITIAST __ 120817032600

2,272,005 245
14,811,191,649

A OTH TR A05
16337 206 1TE
2 B40 898 147
4,030,124 624

7,274 883,750 2,809,953,500
1,454,978,750 -
3,584,377 536 2 6B, 665,017

26577 961 41577861
1,638,376,711 798,969,603
1,977,318,775

15,966,412,943 7,617.270.550
P IALITEAST __IMGTTO3RE00
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Contingent Liab@fties ;
Accaplances & Endoremens
Letier of Guaraniees
rrevocable Letter of Crecit
8ill for Calection

Othes Commitmsnts:

Docurmentary crecil and ather short term trade relsted rarsactions.
Forward assets purchased and forwand deposics placed

Uricrarwen note: issuanee and revehing undenariting faciities

Ui fommial standby tacikties, coed® ines and other commAmants

Telal Off-Balance sheed Hams Including Contingent Liabilities

Motos

18.00

18,02
18.00
18,04

As at 31 December 2011

Ameeind in Taka

13,788 652 588
12,442 BSE 583
14,217 804, 235

— SO, THIJI0080
13,680,010,767
10,543,800,599
16,288 672,260

JBE 183 S48

—AESIEHII __ A0TOTIINA8

Thay areosdl nodes 01 to 45 fem an integral part of thess Snanceal statoments.
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Daned : March 21, 2012
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Profit and Loss Account

Inferest Income

Irfherest paid on deposil &hd bamowings el
Wal Interast Incsme

I lFarl indoime

Comimigaion, aanangs ard brokeeags
Ceher Oparaling Incame

Total Operating Incoms (A}

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salary and allowances

Hent, taxes, insurance, slectrioty oio,
Lugsi eoperaes

Postage, slamps, eecommunications ebs.
Stafieneny, pntng, acvertisamants atc.
Chief Expeutha's salary and fess

Dureciors fees

Ruditars fess

Depreciation and regsir of banks assels
Other aspenses

Total Operating Expanses (B}
Profit{Loss) before provision [ €} = (A-B)

Provision for Loans & Advances

Provision for diminution in wabe of inestrmens
Qi prosdgion

Total Prevision (D)

Total Prefit before Income taxes (€ -D )

Prowision for Taxation
Currarm Tax
Defierred Tax

Kol Prafit after Taxation

Appropriations
Stabutony Resere
Ratained Surphus

Notes

21.00
22.00
23.00

34.00
35.00
38,00

38.00

Far the yadar ended 31 Decembed 2011

Amsount in Takn

| 3iDec 2011 |
15,361,632 098 s.m&aaunl
5148417 337 3,R35 413 %68
1,739,911 535 1,870,671,424]
1,847 708,030 1,358,550, 333
| 7se33v034| | 6AA245 381
8284 T2 266 7,863 B2 128
1,784 554 350 1, 795,575,637
480 071 384 AT3 489 GET
7,388 739 11,085 425
£4.556,207 54,003,234
199,989,030 159,085,714
10,916,300 10,033,000
5,570,584 4,600,161
B34 800 825,000
236,778,132 168,015 538
L SEl067.303) [ 543308141
3,321 457 689 3,120,755,517
5872814 857 4,733 196 608
THE 308 205 B33 082 T4
. 71,832 000
ALGRLTTD] 106,645 125
. BOOD00000 1,100,529, 879
5.172.914,897 3,632,506, 730
2237 109632 1,450,162, 647
22237 108,622 :L.!ﬂE.N?.EMl
2045804 075 2,182,434,083
1,004 B2 99 T26 350 514

1,811 377 i 1.

hf‘ 0 hr:ﬂ Roand

Wiy v

Cash Flow Staterment

Cash flows from operating acthities
Inferest Receipts in cash

Irderes Paymsnis

Dividend Recsipts

Fees & Comrission Recsipls in cash
Aecovarias of loana praviously witlan off
Cash Paymants o employees

Gash Payments bo suppliers

Increass/Decreass in operating sssets and liabfities:
Stanstory Deposite

PunchasesSakea of rading Secuarites.

Lans and advances o Tustomars

CEher assals

Degposit from banks

et from oustomers

Deher Labiliges

Met Cash e cperating acthvities (A)

Cash fows frem invmsting acthities
Proceeds. from Sale of Sacurties

Aoguisition of Fied Assets
Procesds from sale of fed dssets

Met Cash from Investing acthities (B}
Cash fows frem fnancing activities
Fepayrrent of borrsings

Cash repsived Fom |ssuing of Right Shares
Mot cash frem financing actidities (C)

et Increases{Decrease) in cash (A=B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents at baginning af the year

Closing Cash and cash aquivalents ol the end of the year

Cash and cash Equivalents at end of the year

Cash in hand (nehaing lorsign curenciss)
Balance with bangadesh hans and B agent berk
Balancs with athar beris & fnancial institition
Maney at call an short nodce

;-I

Natas

BEEE

For the yvear ended 31 Decembar 2011

Amaunt in Taka
16,607,185 130 10 456 431 546
(10,303 214 Ta1) (8 512 04T 438
158,594 144 TE921 633
1,068,186, 725 B46,031,301
148,356,386 140,548 021
{1, "85.470, 650 (1,805,608,237)
(714,656,681 (568,588,400
1,366,038, 542) 848,620, T08)
1,614 460 TE4 1.960,9682 XR1
[E52 BAT 450} (A0H, 406 3T
&, TE5,670.963 4,020,635, 740
[3,690,001,939] (1,553, 241 328)
(541,085,867} (ATT, 641,105
(22,120,465,0159) 132,573, 242,625
(1,175 948 417) (663,149, T55)
[1,996.877,000) 2,018, T18,000)
28 410,840 J08 37358 000 448
2 483 425 247 574 508 530
— AAGTARTATE (3353 384 840)
— 583508335 _ 1,T68.350.891
95,902,030 (770,605,100
(1,524 180, 401) (T8, 448, B6E)
. 1 TB0.O52
11,428,278,371) {1.667.274.113)
- (250, D00, 000
4,384,930,250 {550,000,000)
8.870,210,214 (A408,.023 2223
12 o074 010,008 13 373 033 3230
21844220313 12974010088
1,761,707, 268 1,615, 760,667
11,372,504 932 B 413,734 568
3, 740,008,122 1.824,334, 562
T

—tLB15,220,303 ___12,974,010,098
The annesed notes O to 45 form an integmal part of these firanclal statements.

1 \
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Direcior Diractor

N

Directar
& par OUF separale report of same date,

Sytul Shamsul Alam & Ca,
Chartered Ancountanis
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MNotes to the Financial Statements  Fror the year ended 31 December 2011
10 The Bank & Hs sctivities

11 Statas of the Bank

Urited Commercial Bank Limied (LUCBL) was inconporated in Banglacesh as a public lmited comparny with limited liability as on the 26
June 1583 under Companies Act 1913 to cary on banking business in Bangadash, It obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank on
13 Movernber 1983 to commenca its business.

The Baris has 115 branches as on 31 Decernber 2011, All the branches of the: Bank rn on Commarcial Comventional basis. The bank
offers serdces for all commercisl banking reeds of the customens, which includes deposit barking, loans & advances, expart impar
financing, inland and imemational remitlarce faclity ebc. The bare is Isted with Dhaka Stock Eschange imiled and Chiltagong Stock
Exchangs limitad &5 & publcly traded Company.

Thiz principal place of business and the registened office wane located at 60, Matijhes! Commercial Area, Federation Bhaban, Dhaka-
1004y, Bangladash, Principal place of business has been chanped to Plot # CWS (4) 1, Guishan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212 with effect
from January 2040,

12 Off-shore Banking Unit

Off-share Bank s 8 Bank loosted oulside the couriry of residence of depasitars, trpically in the low tax jursdiction (or 12 haven) that
provides financial and legal acvantage. Offehore Banking Unit (the Unit) & separste business uri of United Commercisl Bank Limged,
govemed under the rules and guideline of Bangadesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Of-shore Banking Unit permission wvide |etter no.
BRFD (P-3) 744 {117)2000-2577 dated Sth June 2010. The Bank commenced the oparation of its Off-shore Barddng Unit from
Maovernber 10, 2010, Presantly the Bank has 1 (Gna) urit in Dhaka operating under the rules and gusdaine of Bangladash Bank.

13 Subsidiary Company

1.3.1 UCE Securithes Limited

The LUCE Securiiles Limitad was Incerperated in Banglacesh as 2 prvate limited comparry with limited llability as e the 28 day of
January of 2010 under Comgpanies Act 1984 The principal acthities of UCH Securities ere stock brokerage, portfolio menagement,
share transter apent, fund management to issue in the capital and security markst, undenwrits, manage and distikats the issua of
stock shares, boncs and other securities, The principal place of business and the registered office is located at Sara Tower (Sth Floor),
13 Toyenbee Circular Road, Matijhesd G4, Dhaka - 1000,

1.3.1 UCBE Investmant Limited

The UCE Imvestment Limited was neorporated in Banglacesh as a private limilsd company’ with limiled liabilty 28 an the 3rd day of
August af 2011 under Companies Act 1094, The principal actiities of UCE Investment ane stock brokerage, partfolio management,
share transfer agent, fund management to lgsue in the capital and secunly market, undanwite, manage and dsinbuts the issue of
stock snares, boncs and other securities. The principal place of business and the registered offica is located at Sara Tower (Sh Floor),
1148 Tayenbes Carcular Road, Motijhest G, Dhaka - 1000,

2.0 Swemmary of significant sccounting policies and basis of proparation of the financlal statements

2.1 Basls of preparation of the financial statements

The finarial statements of the bank are prepared under the histoncal cost convention and In accordance with the "Fist Sthedule
(saction-38) of the Bank Comganies Act 1001 a: amended by BRPD Circular no, 14 dated 25 June 3003, other Bangladesh Sank
clreulers, Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Finarciel Reporting Standard (8FRS), the Companies Aot 1994, the
listing reguiations of tha Stock Exchanges, the Secunties and Exchange Rules 1887 and othar kaws and nules applicable in Bangadash,

Thee financial statements have been approved by the Beard of Directors of the bank in #s meeting held an March 21, 2012,
2.2 Functional and presentalion currency

The firancial stslements are preseried in Bangladeshi Taka, which i the Bank's funclional cumency. Financal information's have been
rounded To the nearest Taka,

Urited Cormmmancial Bank Lirmitea
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2.3 Basis of consalidation
The consoldated fnancial statements include the financial statements of Urited Commercial Bank Limited and its subsadary UGB
Eacurities Limited and UCE Imestment Lid, made up to the end of the financial year.

Ther comsolidated fnancial statements have been propamed in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard 27: Consolidatod and
Separate Francial Statements. The consalidated financial statements are prepamd to a commaon fmancial year ended 31 Decembes
2011,

Subsidiary

Subsiciary [ that enterprise which is controlled by the bank. Conbrol exists when the bank has the power, directly or indirectly, to
gowern the financial and oparating policies of an enterprise from the date thet contrd commences unti the date that control ceases.
Thet fmancial statements of subsidiary are inciuded in the consolidated financial statements from the dabe that comtnol effactwaly
commances urdil the date that the control effectively coases. Subsidiary company Is consoldated using the purchase methed of
atcounting,

Inlergroup iransactions, balanses and the resulling unrealed profits are eliminated on consolidatian.

24 Uss of estimates and judgments
Thea preparation of the financial steiements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumplions that affect the
application of accounting pelicies and the raported amaunts of assets, liakilities, income and expenses. Actual results may diffar from
these estimates, Estimates and underhing assumptions are reviewed on an ongping basis, Revsions 1o accounting estimates are
recogrined in the period in which the estimite is revised and in any fulure perods affected,

26 Forelgn currency transactions

Fonsgn cufrency transsctions are cormeried inte equivalent Taka cumency LSing the ruling exchangs rates on the dales of respective
transactions as per BAS 21, Assets and labimes as 8t 31 December 2011 in foreign curmency ane translated into Taka cumency &t the
prevalling mid rate and notional rates of the concemed forelgn cumencles of that day. Difference arsing through transactions of foreign
cumencies buying and saling on different dates of the period has been edpusted by debiting / crediting to exchange gain or koss
account,

Bank did not conduct any forward foreign exchange dealings during the period 2011,

2.8 Comparalive information

Comparative mformatian in respect of the previous vear has been presented fram the financial statements audied by current year
auditars for the year ended 31 Decambar 3010,

2.7 Raporting period
These financial statements coser the period from 1 Jardary 2011 to 31 December 2001,

28 Cash flow statement

Caahi Now statemant hast been prepared in aocordancs with 1he Bangadash Aooounting Standard-T ° Cash flow stalement” under dinsct
methed for the pered classifled by opersting activities, Irvesting and financing actiities as recammended in the BAPD Clroutar Mo, 14
dated June 5, 2003 lssued by Banking Regulstion & Policy Depariment of Bangladesh Bank.

2.9 Statomant of Changes in Equity

The Statement of Changes in Equity reflects information about the inprease or decreass in net assets or wealth,

United Commerciol Bonk Lmited
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210  Statement of Equidity
The liquidity staterent of assets and kabiites es on the reporting date has baen prepared an residual maturiy term as per following
basis:

a. Balance with other banks and fnancial institutions, money at call and on shoet notice etc, @ on the basis of their maturity rm.
b, Investmants are an the: basis of their residual maturity,

o, Loans and advinces e on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule.

d, Fieed assets are on thi basis of (heir uselul lves.

& Other assels are on the basis of their realization/ amonization,

1. Borowings from ather banks, financial irstfutions and agents are per thalr maturity' reaayment tem,

£ Daposits end other accounts are on the basts of their matunty term and behavioral past tend,

h. Other lang term liabilities are on the basks of their maturity tam.

L. Prowisions and cther liabilties are on the basis of their settement.

211 Assets and basls of their valuation

2111 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent indude noles and coing on kand, unrestricled batance held with Bangiadesh Bank and highly bguid finarcial
assets which are subject 1o Irsignificant risk of changes im thedr fair value, erd are used by the Bank manragement far (ts short-temn
O itrnents.

2.11.2 Loans, Advances and provislons
al Loans and advances ane stabed in the balance sheat on gross basis.

bl Interest is calculabed on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for quarerly on aconald basis. lnterest on classified laans:
and advances i kepl in suspense actount & per Bangiadesh Bank instnictions and such inferest i nol aocounted Tor & inoofme unbil
realired frofm bomowers.

¢l Provigion for loans and Bdvances (g meds on the bass of perodical review by the management as par the instructions cantaingd in
Bangladesh Bank BCO Cincular no.34 dated 16 November 1988, BCD Circular no.20 deted 27 December 1984, BCD Creular no.12
datad 4 September 1965, BRFD Crcular nou1% dated & Dacember 1998, BRFD Circular no.% dated 14 May 2001, BAPD Cincular
no.02 of Fabruary 2008, BRPD Circular no.08 of August 2005, BRFD Croular no.17 dated 06 December 2005 and BRPD Ciroular no.
32 dated 27 October 20110, The chssification rates arm given balow:

Genesal prosision an general (unclagsified) bang and advanoss %
General provision an Special Mention Aocount 5%
General provision an Small and Medum enberprise ingncng ol%
General prosision an Gonsumer Financing (Credit Card) 05%
General provision on Consumer Financing {Housa Financa) 2%
General provesion am Gonsumer Fnancing (Loars for Professionals) 2%
Ganeral provision an Consumar Fnancing ((thars) 05%
General prosision an Agricultural Loan 05%
General prosision an O-Balance Shes Exposure ol%
Epeciflic provision on sub-slandard loans and advances. 0%
Specific provision on doubtlul loans and acvances: 50%
Specilic provison on badfioss ans and advances 100%

d} Loans and advancas ara written off to the extent that (i} thera is no realistic prospect of recovery and (1) against which lagal cases.
are pending for mors than 05 (five) years as per guicelines of Bangladesh Bank. However, the write off will not reduce the claim against
the borrowar, Detailed memorandum recands for all such wite off accounts am maintained carefully and followed un,

A5 per BAPD droular ro, 5 dated 5 June 2008 a general provision ai 1% io 5% under differenl cabegories of undassified loans
[peod’standard loans) has to be maintained. However such general provision cannal sabisfy the condiliors of provision &5 per LAS 3T,
AE the year end the company has recopnized an accurmulsied general provision of T 1,412 milion in the balance shaet under
habilities &5 per Banglacash Benk's requremeant,

United Commarcial Bank Umitad
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2.11.3 Inverimants
All investment securities gre initislly recognized &t cest, ineluding acquisiion changes assoclated with the irvestment. Pramiums ars
amcrtized and discounts are accreditad.

Hedd To Makarity (HTM)

Investment which have Sived or determinable poyments’ and are intended o be held to matuity are dassified as "Held o Maturity®,
Theesse irvestments are Subsequently measured al amorined cost, less any provision for impairment in viliee, Ary gain or loss on sudh
irwestrment is repognized in the profit and loss scoount when the irvestment is desecognited of impained,

Held For Trading (HFT)

Frvestment ciassified in this category are soquired principally for the purpose of seling or repurchasing in shon trading or if designated
as such by the management. After mitial recognition, investments are measured at presant value and amy change in the prasent valua
s recoghized in the profit and loss account for the year in which it anises.

Revaleation

As par the DOS Circular Letter no.-05, dated 26 May 2008, HFT securities are revaiued on weebdy basis and HTM Securities are
amortized on yeary besis, The HTM Securilies ane also revalued if they e rectassified to HFT cabegary with the Board's approval, Any
gain of loss on revaluation of HTM securites |s recognized in the statement of changes in equity, Revaluation gain has been shown in
revaluation resanve account & revalustion loss has been shown in profit & loss account.

Government Treasury Bill (HTM} A amortized cost price

Govermement Treasury Bond (HTM) A amortized Sost prics

Govermrment Treasury Bond (HFT) AL present value

Prize Bonds At cost price

Debsanture Redeemable Valua

Imvestrmeent in Shares {unquoted) At cost price

Investrmet in Shares (Quoted) At cost or market price whichever is lower at

balarce sheet date

Ag per BAPD circular no. 14 d@aled 26 June 2003 inestments in quoled shares and unquoled shares sre revalued ot the year end o
rrarkel price and as per book value of last sudited balance sheel respectively, Provision should b made Tor any loss arsing frerm
diminution n value of Investment. As such the compary measures and recognizes investmant in quoted and unguoted shares &t cost i
the year -end market value (for quoted shanes) and book value {for unquoted shares) are igher than the cost. At the year-end the
company's market value and book value of guoted and unguoted shares was higher than cost price by T 111 18 milkon,  Howewver as
por requirements of BAS 38 investment in shares falls aither under “at fair value through peofit and loss account’ or under "available for
sale® whare any change in the fair value at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or rvaluation resens respecthely,

Accarding to DOS circular no, 05 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent diarilication in DOS croular no. 05 dated 28 kanussy 2009 loss
an fevaluation of Govemment securities (T-billT-bond) should be charged in profit and loss sooount, and gain on Such revalation
should be recoedid under Revelustion Resseve Account, A the yeer and the company has scoumulated revaluation gain of T, 152,38
milbon for T-bands. Howeser as per requirement of BAS 39, such T-bills and T-bonds will fall under the categary of “held for trading®
and “hedd to maturity® where any changs in the fair valws of held for trading is recognized in profit and loss account, and amontized cost
mathod is applicable for held to maturity using an effecties intanest rate.
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2114 Fixed assels and depraciation
&, Assets are stabed at cost of revalusd amount less acumulated depreciation,

b. Mo cepreciation has been charged on land. Depreciation on fised assets acouired durng the cument year 1o ba charpad from the
maorth of acquisition (Ful month depreciation will ba charged Imespective of the date of purchase during the meeth).

Rate and method of charging deprecsation’ smontization of ficed assets are mentioned below:

Marre of the: as5ets R of Misthad of
depreciation charging depreciation/
amortization amanization

Lend MIL Mat applicable

Buiding 2.50% Straight Line Method

Fumiture & Fodures 10% Reducing Balance Mathod

Office Equipment 20% Reducing Balance Method

Computer Equipments 0% Stralght Line Method

Cornpuler Software 25% Straight Line Method

Vehick 20% Stealght Line Mathod

Gain or loss on sale of fied assets are recognized in profit and loss account as per prowision of BAS 16 Propery, Flant and
equipments”

©. As at 27 December 2041, Bank's land property was revalued by Padma Techno Consult & Sureey Lid, Accordingly, revaluation
Surplug is included in Thed assels and assels revalliation reserve i recognized under shareholders equity,

d, On dspoesal of Maed asets, the cost and acourmalated depracation are eliminated from the fxed asiets schedule and gain o oss
on such disposal is reflectsd in the income statement, which 8 determined with reference to the net book value of the sssets and net

sale proceeds.

2115 Other Assats:
Other assets inchude all other financial assets, fees and other unrealized income recobable, advance for cperting and capital
gxpenditure and slocks of stationeny and stamps.

2,11 8 Non banking assets
There ara no assets acouired in xchange for loan durng the period of Snanclal statements.

L.11.7 Capital / Sharsholders aguity

I, Autherized capital

Authorized capital & the maximum amount of share capatal that the bank i autharized by its Memorandum and Article of Association to
msue to sharcholders,

il, Paid-up capital

Faid-up Capial represents talal amount of sharehelder capilal thal has besn paid in full by the ordinary sharsholdars, Holgers of
afdinany shares are entitisd o recelve dividends &3 declared from tme to tme and are entitled to vote 8 shareholoers meetings. In the
event of 8 winding-up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shansholders end creditors end are fully entitled to ary
residual proceads of liquidation,

2.11.8 Statutory resarve
Statutory resense has bessn maintained @& 20% of profit before e in accordance with provisiors of section 24 of the Bank Companies
Act, 1991 until Such resene equal b its paid up capital,

2.11.5 Oiher Resarve
{Orthar reserve comprises balance of reserdes for unforeseen losses, Invesiment revaluation reserve and Tad assels revaluation resene,

Unitad Commerchkal Bank Limited
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211 .10 Ganeral Resarve

The surpkis amount after appropriation of veady profil, surplus of Tax and borus provision of different years kepl in General resersed
furwd.

2.11.11 Fxchange Egualization Fand
Thia represents. the amount arse from exchangs gain dus to devaluation of Bangladesh Taka with forelgn currencies and is aecounted
foras par instruction issued by the Bangladesh Bank from time to tme.

2.11.12 Deposits and other sccounts
Deposits and other accounts include non interest bearing current deposit redeemable af call, interest bearing demand & shart term
deposits, savings depesit and fined deposit, Tnese items ane brought to financial statements at the grogs value of cutstanding balance,

2.11.13 Retiramant Benefit Schamas

The retirement benefits scenesd for the employess of the Bank &4 on reporting dste hes been accounted for in ascordance with the
provdsion of Bangladesh Accounting Stendard-18, "Employees Benefis”. Basls of enumearsting the retiremant benefit aperated by the
bank is 8 follows:

2.11.14 Providest fund

Pravident fund benefits are given o the employees of the Bank in accordance with the redistered provident fund rules, The
Commissioner of meome Tax, Dhaka (Norh) has appraved the providert fund as a recogniped pravident fund within the meaning of
section 2 (E2) read with the provision of pan - B of the First Schedule of Incoime Tax Qedirance 1984, The recegnition took effect from
Mavember 30, 1088, The Fund iz aperated by & Board of Trustees consisting 03 ihvee) members of the Eank. Al sonfirmsed employees
of the Bank are conlributing 10% of their basic calary 22 subseription to the fund. The Bank ako contributes equal ameunt of the
employess’ coniribution, Interest samed from the irvestments s eredited to the membems’ scoount on half yearly basis

21115 Grataity
Gratuity benefits are given to the employess of the bank in accordance with the approved gratuity fund ndes. Mational Board of Revenwe
has aporoved the gratuity fund as & recognited gratuity fund on December 27, 1995, The fund i operated by o Board of Tnustees
corsisting 3 (Three) members of the bank. Employees are entitled io gratuily bemefit after comgletion of minimum B [five) years of
sefvice in ke bank, The gratily & calcuisted on the basis of last Basic pay. Obligatian Tor Gratulty Fund is determined on the basis of
atiuary valuation.

21118 Taxathon
Income tax representad the sum of the current Tax and defered tax payable

a) Curent Tax
The company is a publicly traded company as per the Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Provision for the Income Tax has been made at the
existing rabe of 42 50% in respect of business income,

b) Deferred Tax

Daferred Tax arises dus to temporary difference, deductible or taxable, Tor the events or transactions recogrized durirg the reporting
pamiod, Defarned Tax ssaats ara the amount of ineoma Tax recoverable in fubdre pediocs in respect of deductible temporsry difarences.
Daferred Tax labiitles ane the amount of Incoma Taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable 1emporary differsnces. Mefarmad
Tan assats & linkiities are messured usng Tae rate & Tax [aws enacted or substemtially eracted 8t the balance sheat date. The Bank
rcogrized ceferred Tax accounting policy as per Bangladesh Accounting Standasd (BAS - 12},

21117 Provisions and accrued &xpenses

I compliance with BAS- 37, provisions and sccresd sxpenoss are recogrized in the irancial stalesments when the bank has 3 legal or
corstructive obligation as a result of past evert, il is probable that an outflow of econamic benelit will be requined o setiie the abligation
and & reliable estimate can be made of the amourd of the obligation.

2.11.18 Provision for Noadro sccounts
Acconding to guideling of Foreign Exchange Folicy Departmant of Bangladesh Bank, Gireular No. FEOD (FEMOL/0L 200567 T dated 13
Soptembar, J00E. Provision has been madn for debit entries which remained un-reconciled far more than 03 {three) months,

Urited Commescial Bank Limited
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231 19 Revanue recognition
The revenue dufing the year afe recognized as fallowing which satisty all conditions of reverue recognition &4 pressribed by BAS 18 °
Revanus Resagniion”.

8. Irfarest I cabsubsted on caly produst on unclassified loan end sdvances but eharged on quartarly basis.

b Imberest bs changed on classified loans and advances by crediting “Intarest Suspense Account® instead of intarest incomea ae per
Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular No. 16 of 1984,

o, Dividend incomae is recognized at the tme whan it s realized.

d. Income on investments Is recognized on aconual basis

&. Commission and discount an bills purchased and dscaurned ane recogrized at the trne of reaslication,

2.3 20 Inkerest pald on Deposits

8. Interest expenses ara generally recognized on scerual besks 1aking ko aceount of daily balaree outstanding af the rate apakeatile for
respactive deposits and credited 1o dapositors account helf yearly basis. No Intarest is applicable on balanca lng in current deposit
aceount. Interest on FOR acerued bud nod dus to clients &/c was credited to “Other Liability &/c - Interest, Payable®.

b. Sther axpenses are also recognized and mcorded on accrual basis,

21121 Fees and commisslon income
Fess and commission incame aqses o services provided by the Bank are recognized on & cash receipl basis, Commission changsd o
GuUstemens on lettens of credit and letters of puaranbes & cradited 1o Rsome 21 the me of effasting the anssstions.

2.11.72 Risk Managemenl

In banking organization, risk is the poesibiity that outcome of an action or event could bring up adverse impact. Sweh outcoma could
afther result in & direct loss of earnings/capitad or may resull in imposiion of constraints on banks” ability to meat their business
objectwves, Risk & the cutcome of losses due to suddan downturn in economy or faling nterest rates, Banks hareg to rely on their capital
as a buffer o absorb such lesses, The types and degree of fsks an organiztion may be expesed depend upen a number of factors such
as s size. complety business activities, volume ete, Initally Bangisdesh Bank has issued guidelines on six core risk aness and
accordingly scheduled banks operating in Bangiadesh has implemented he guidenes for belles risk management pracice,
Imglameniation of core sk management puidelines by United Commercial Bank Limited ard s s1atus are disoussed below.

2.11. 721 Credit risk Managsmant

LCracit riek arises while the borrowers. ar counterparty to a financial transaction fals to discharge an obligation as per agresd covenants,
resufting in financial loss to the Bank. Credit exposures may arise from both the banking and trading bocks 55 well as Off-Balance sheet
eposures. Credit sk is managed in the UCEL through a framework that spell out policies and procedures. covering the messurement
and management of credit risk, There Is a clear sugregation of duties between transaclion origirators in the businesses and agprovess in
the Risk furction, All credit expasure liits are appioved within & defined cred approval suthorty framewsork, Credit policies and
slardards are considered and approved by ke Baard of Directars,

Credt ratlng and measarsment

Rk measuremant plays & contral rods, shng with judpment and experience, In informing risk taking and portfalie managament
decisions, it s & prmary area for sustained investmant and senior managemant attention, The standand crac nsk grading |CRG) system
is usad in bokth Corporate and SME Banking. The grading & used to assess the client along with 2 range of quantitative and quakatem
factars. Dur predit grades agairst Corporate & Medium clients are supporied by external creci® grades, and ratings assigned by esternal
ratings agendies.

Credit approval

Mjor eredit sxpersunes to Indwidusl borrowers, greups of connected courterparties and pontfolios of retall exposures are reviewed oy the
Hesd Office Credit Committes (HOCC) and HOCG resoenmsand the loan o the soproval putharity. &1 redit approval authorfies B
delegated by the Board of Directors to executives based on their capabiiny, axpenence & business acumen. Credit origination and
approval roles ane segregated in all cases.

United Carmrmsarcial Bar Limited
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Cradit Manlosrg

\Wa regularty manitor cradt axposures, portfolio performance, and extamal trends through relatianship and eredit aoministration team at
Branch and Head Office. Intemal risk management reports containing information on key emvironmental, poltical and economic trands
across majer portfalics; portfollo celnquency and laan mpament perfarmanca; as well as credit gradn migration are presented fo risk
committees (HOCE and FAMC], The HOCG & PAMC meets regulady to srssess the impact of external events and trencs an the oot risk
partfolio and to define and implement our respanse in terms of appropriate changes %o portfolio shape, underwriting standards, risk
palicy and prosedures. Ascounts or partfalias ane placed an Early Alert (EA} when they display signs of weakress of fmancial
deterioralion, Tor example, whare lbare & & decline in the customers posilion wilkin the indusiry, a breash of coversnls, non-
peatarenancs of &n olgation, o tane are jsoes relating to ownership of maragament. Such Booounts and portfolios are subjected o a
dedicated process overseen by the Recovery Division. Ascount plans are re-svabuated and remedial sctions are agreed and monftored.
Remedial acthans includs, but are rot limitad to, sxposurs reduction, securtty anhancament, axtng the account or Immediats movamsant
of the account into the control of Recovery unit in Retal/Consumer Banking, portfolio delinguency trends are monitored continuously at
 detaied level Individual customaer behavior is also tracked and informed in lending decisions. Accounts which are past due are subject
ta @ callections process. monitared in collabormtion with the Aefationship marager by the Risk function. Charged-off accounts of the Bank
are managed by specialst recovery leams,

Concentration risk

Credit conceniration risk & managed within concentration caps set for countarparty oe groups of cormected countenpary, for indusiry
sacton; and for product. Addilonal targets are set and mordored for concentrations by credit committes, Gredit comcantrations ane
manitared by the responsible risk committess in each of the businesses and concentration limits that ame matenal to the Bank ane
revigwnd and approved ok least annualy by the Board of Dirgciors,

Credit risk mitigation

Patetial credil losses from ary given seoounl, customer of portlolio are miligated using a8 range of tools such as collateral, netling
agreements, insurance, and albar guarantees. The relance that can be placed on hete mitigants is carelfuly assesasd in gt of isaues
such 8 lagal estainty and enforceabity, masier valugtion comalation and coumtansary risk of the guarantser. Risk mitigation pelicies
detarming the eligioity of colisteral fypes. Colstaral fypes which ara elighds for sk mRigation include: cash; residertisl, commersial and
Industrial property; fived sesats such as metor wehiches, plant and machineny; marketabie securities; commodities; bank gusnsetees; and
lettars of credit. Collateral & valeed In accordancs with our sk mitigation policy, which preseribes the frequency of valuation for different
collrterad fypes, based on the level of price volatiity of sach type of collateral, Coliateral held against impaired lnans is maintained at fair
walue,

2.11.22.2 Forelgn Exchange Risk
Foesign exchanpe rigk is the exposure of an institulion ta the potestial impact of mewements in fansign exchange rates 2s advane
mavement mEy result in kes In local currency temns 1o the Instiution,

Fomaign exchange risk anses from two factors: cumency mismatches in an instttution’s assets and lisbilites (both balance sheet and off-
balance sheet iems) that are not subject to & fived sucharge min vis-d-vis the local cumancy. Such nsk continues until the foraign
sxchange position is hedged or cowered. This sk may afse fram a variely of sounces such a5 foreign curnency retail accourts and retail
cash transactions and senvices, Torgign exchange fradng, mvestments denominated In fareign cumendes and irvestments in foreign
GRS,

Managig Toreipn exchangs fisk is & fundamertal par I the safe ard sourd managesment of all insllutions thal have sxpotuns in
foreign cumensied. W Involves prudert menagement of forsign currency posltions i order to control, within the st parameters, the
Impact of changes in eechangs rates on the finencial poefion of the institution.

Athough the particulars. of foreign exchange rsk management will diffor from institution fo Institubcn depending uvpan the nature and
complesity of their foreign eachange activities, o comprehensive foreign exchange risk management program requines;

- estatlshing and implementing sourd and prodenl fareign exchange riss maragament palicies; and

- deweioping and mplermenting aporopriate and effective fansign exchange ik management and contral procedures.
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The expesune of Urited Commescial Bank Lid ta the international market & governed by the underying bransactions wiich ane wed-
hedgad in ceder 1o pralect the interest and salety of the Bask, UCEL has put its awn fisk maragemsant policies and guidelines in place,
Maturity profiles of FC denceninsted ON-balance shesl cammilmants are reviewsd regularly ard moedored cossly in order 1o minimize
the undedyirg rsks. Morsover, prodent mansgement Bnd regular supervision by the Serder Marapemsnt has ensured 8 better practice
pargdigm of maraging the foreign sxchangs nek of the bank.

2.11.22.3 Assat Llablllity Managemant Risk

The significance of Asset Liability Risk Management (ALM)] to the banking sector is highlighted dus to the dramatic changes in glabal
economic envionment, when closely regulated markels are ghving way to maretdriven economies. The Bank has esiablshed o
pamenitien called Asset Liability Committee (ALGD) which bolds meeting at least ance in every month. The main respansibiliies of ALGD
are ta look afer the Firancial Market scihvities, manage Fquidity and imerest rate risk, understand the markel position and competiion
ghe. The Bank is managing iis Asset and Lisbilities in crder 1o ensure sustained prafiizbilty. The Bank has been prepared an approved
pedley manual on Asset Liablity Meragament {ALM) 6s. per Banpiadesh bank focus group guidaline so thet it could be folkewed constartly
pach area of the management. The assat Liabdity Management Gommithas aleo maonitored the balancs sheat riek, The balance sheet risk
is defined as potential changes In eamings dus to changs in rato of imterest and exchangs samings which are not of trading nature, To
suppart ALM process, the most important strabegy of the ALM of the Bank is to long:term funding and adequate Bouidity all time at the
mst approgriate funding cost, In order to manage Asset Liabilty risk smoathly the Bank:

B Selpeicing strabegy of depesit and landing, adiust the intensst rale structure ard companes the sarme to the Fierests of
Barks Aasebs and Liabdiiess

a Manitored balance Sheat risy, dentifies balarce shaet gap, intansst rate gap ete.

B Manitored congtartly the credit riek and contingency risk ENat mey originates aither dus bo rate functions or athemwise and
assess the quality of assats; and

B Roview the liquicsy contingercy plan for the Bank

211,22 4 internal Control and Compllance Risk:

Inkernal cordral in the protess is affected by the Bank's Beard of Directors, Managemant and cther persornel, designed ta provide
freasonable assurance regarding the achievement of objectives in the elfestiveness and elficiendy of cperations, the reliability of financal
reporting and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, and intamal polices.

Intarmial controks ara the polices and procedwes establiened and Imakamented alona, of In cancart with othar polcies o procedunss, 1o
manage and control @ particular risk or business activity, or combination of rieks or business acthities, to which the Bank is exposad to o
In which it is engagad,

Objective of Intermal Comtral:
The primary objsctive of inbernal control system in & bank is ta help the bank parform better through the Lse of its rescurces, Through
internal cortral system bank idenlifies ik weabnessss and takes appropriate measiuses 1o gvercome ihe same, The main objecties af
inbarral canhnl e as folkws ©
Efficiancy and effectivansss of activities (perfommance oojesiives)
Reliakdlity, complateness and timelines of finarcial and mansgement information (information abjectives)
: Comgplance with appicable ws and regulations (compliance objectives), Risk Recognition and Assessmant:
. Internal control system has been designed in such a way to recognize and assess ol of the material risks 1hat could
adwersely affect the aghievement of the Bank's goals.
Effective risk stxpssments demily and consider bath intemal and extemal Tactors,

- sk assesament by Intemal Cortrol System difers fram the business dsk management process which typleally focuses more on the
review of Dusiness strategles developed to maximize the riskfreward trade-off within the different areas of the Bank. The nsk
asserament by Internal Contral focuses more an compliancs with regulatary requimmants. socal, ethical and emdronmantal risks thosa
affact the banking industry.
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211,22 5 Money Laundasing Risk

Money Laundering Risk & cne of the &{5ix) core risk elements m banking business, Money Launcering Risk in defined as the loss of
reputalion and expenses incurred as penally for being negligent in prevention of maney Bundering. In order to manage the risk of money
taurdering the bank has set up an effective Anti-Maney Laundering program i line with Anti-Maney laundering Act and Bangladesh Eank
guidance which has been updated through incdusion of Anli-Terrarist A<t The Bark has developed manuals for prevention of morsy
laurdering and iniroduced Wnow Your Customes (HYC) pregram and Trarssction Profile (TF) including uniform A/C opening form &t
branch bevel for medicalous comgliance. The Dars necognizes this risk as B separate classiication emphaslzing dus mpertance for being
compliant on it by way of making conversant of all Executives, Officars through issulng circulans and providing necessary trasning to them,
This risk covars on the kess that the bank may face in the event of develution of any traneactions within the embi of monay laundering
while the panal risk is covered under legal risk,

Designaticn of Anti-Money Laundesing Compliance Offlcers [AMLCD) :

The Bank bas designated & Chiel Ant-Morsy Laungering Compliance Dlficer (CAMLCO) @1 its Haad alfice who empowered with sulficien
#Uthority 1o iriplamsant and enfece corporate wide ant- money laurdering policies, prosedures and messiines snd who reports directly 1o
Senlor Manegememt and the Beand of Directors. This provides evidenss of Senlor Management's commimeant 1o efforts w0 edmbat
mongy iaunderng and termorst financng and more imporianty, provides acded Bssurance that the officers have sufficient ciout to
Investigate potentaly suspizious aetivities.

211,22 & Information Communication Technology Risk
The ICT palicy af the Bank has been revised and amended tn cope with the recent ICT trepds as instrucled by Bangadesh Bank, The T
policy will further revised snd amerded in the year 20002 to minimize ICT Risks.

IT Audit Team performed comprenensive [T Audil on @ferert aspects of IT for the Dala cenler, Disaster Aecovery Sile and aleo Tor
branches. The Audit racammencatiors ard suggestions were considerad and accordingly steps weee taken 1o minimize sssoclated KT
Rishs.

Information Technology Dhision has sranged awareness programs and treining on the field of KET Aisk and s maigation for beth
business and technical human resources. The idea behind this practice was to increase average T knowledgn of the bank which will
mitigate probability of occurrence of palicy noncompliance in the Bank,

UCE i graduslly meving tewards intemationally resagnized framewaris of Risk Maragement s, COBIT and RISK IT framewoek of
ISACAL. This will ensure 8 sabe, secured ard eficient work flom process yielding the Fighest benelit Tran 1T oparation.

In order to mitigate kes & data cormuption rsk, UGB has taken different messures to implement state of the art IT Infrestructure
compeising all necessary protection and prevention system for both Herdware and Scftware polnt of view, Faut tolerant handwars
systams were implemanted in all cases and redundant systams wera maintained for to minimize system downtime risk.

The annual mairtenance copiract with different ICT wendors have been continued to ensure memimam system uptime through avadability
of expert service support and Spare pas,

The quest ta minimize and contral ICT rsis was continued throughout the year, This pursuil will sontinue wilh ceriain objecties for the
nexd year.

2.11.23 01 bakancs shaad itams & provision

Off-balance sheet tems have bean disclosed under contingent labilities and other commitmerds as per Bangladesh Bank guidalines. As.
per BRFD Creular # 10, dated Segitember 13, 2007 Banks are required to maintain provision @ 1.00% against Off Balance Shest
expasure |Lfe, Guarantee and Bills for collection),
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As per BRPFD circular now 10 dated 18 September 2007, 8 gersral prowision 81 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet risk
BEpOEUrat. Howevar such general provision cannot satiefy the conditions of provision 8s par IS 37. Az the year end the company hes
recognizad am accumalated gareral provision of T 40260 milion in the balance sheet under liablities a8 per Bangladesh Bank's
raquEramat,

2.11 24 Evants after balance shast dats
Wharna MECESERY, &l the material everis afer the batance cheet dale fhave been corgidersd ans unpmpmte ﬂ:‘hl’!‘l.lﬁ!l'l[‘l" discionune
hawe bean made in e financisl atalements.

2.11.25 Esmings per share (EPS)

Tha company calculates samings per share (EFS) In accordance with BAS 33 “Eamings Per Share® which has been shown on the face of
Profit and Loss Account. This has been calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the tetal numbsr of ordinsey shares ourtstanding at
e endd of the year, Details s shown in note 38,

Basic Eamnings par Share
This represents earmings Tor the year sttributable to eedinary shasehoklers. Net profit alter tax bas besn comsidansd &2 fully atirbutable
o the ordinary sharehaldars.

Dilwted EArnings par Share
Wo divted earnings per share is reguined to be cakulated for the period, 85 there wes no scope for dilution during the period under
raview,

2.11.26 Cradit rating
CRESL heye rated (e Bank based on Dessmber 31, 2010 with "A+" (proncunced as singla A Plus) in the long Temm and 5T-2 for the Shorl
Term. The daba of rating was June 30, 2001

faar Lang tam rating Short tem rating
2010 A+ 512

UCEL has been mied as "4+ which means Adequate Safety for timely repayment of financial obligntions. This level of rating indicates a
carparate entity with an adequate crec® profile, Risk factors are mone vartable and greater in pedods of ecoromin stress than these
Fateed i1 Hiighess categories,

Thie short team rating "ST-2° indiestes high eamainty of trely payment. Liquidity tactors &= strong ard supported by good fundsmeral
protection factors. RSk fasine ane very small
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21127 Compllancs report on Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financlal Reporting  Standards (BFRS)
The Institute of Charbered Accountants of Bangladesh (IGAE] is 1he sale authority Tor adopticn of Intematioral Azcounting Standards [IA%)

and Iresnational Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS), While preparing the financial staterents, Unibed Commercial Bank applied most
of AS and IFRS 85 adapted by ICAE. Detals are ghven below:

Name of the BAS / BFRS BAS JBFRS StAtus
Presertation of Finarcial Sislementy 1 Applied
Irvmntories 2 L]
Cash Flow Statermant T Applied
Accaurding Policies, Changes in Agcounting Estimates and Errors B Applied
Evarts after the balance sheat date 10 Applind
Congtnsction Contracts 11 BA
Incorme Taxes 12 Applied
Proparty, Plant and Equipmesit 16 Applied
Leases 17 hppiied
Revenue 18 Applind
Employes Benedits i Applied
Accauting far Govemment Grarts and Diselosure of
Government Assisiance 20 BAA
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 Applied
Borrowing Coste 23 Applled
Related Pary Disclasures 24 Applied
Accourting and Feporting by Retirement Benefit Flans 26 Applind
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statermenms ar Applied
Immstments in Assodiates 28 Applied
Interests in Joint Vertures a1 WA
Financial instrumants: Disclosure and Fresentation az Applied with same
departure See note 2.11.3
Eamings par shara 33 Appiled
IrAerim Financisl Reperling a4 hpplied
Imipairmant of Assets EL Applind
Prowtsions, Corrtingent Lisklities and Cortingent Assets ar Applled
Irangible husets 3 hpplied
Financial mstrumeants: Recognilion and Meassuremsent 39 Applied with sams
deyialions Sea note 2.11.3
Investmend Property 40 Applied
Agricuthang 41 MR
Share Based Payment 2 MFA
Business Combinations 3 N
Mor-gunment Assats Hald for Sale and Diecortinued Oparations ] MR
Exploration Tor and Evalustion of Mineral Resources & B
Financial mstrumenii: DEclotunes T Applied with some
devigtion Sea note 2.11.3
Operating Segmernts B Applied
211 28 Gensral

Figures of presiows year, perod have bean resranged whenever Recessary to confim the cumem perlod's presentation
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Asesunt In Taka Amount In Taka
[ diberaoal ] Slbee2010 [ sipee20m1 | sines20mw |
L0 Cash 0 " 4.00 Balance with other banks and financlal lestitutions
¥ Bangadash (nets - £.01) 3.208,435, T80 1.278,118,316
AAL: Oul I futside Banglodesh  {AansaureA) AL T2 3 BABAISEEH
Ll it 1668,654,708 1547 648,768 3740008122 1E245IABER
Carsh Im ATM 78,624 8500 a7, 715300
Farelgn ourrency 17,367 959 20,486 698 4.0 In Bangladesh
— LTELICT268 1015 TEOUSET A Cument seeout
Jansta Bark 101,042,302 124 063,318
T TSN L A e Agran! Sark 168,932,436 128,670,967
Liveal 24 ey §.598,865.725 7212467 382 Rupali Bank, 13,614,718 208,519
Firsdgn curmancy — 1ET363R9T 1201357187 Eanali Bank { Lozal ) 31,684,191 AB,T2T
11272 E08 922 8413 724 560 Seardard Charbered Bank | Yisa Card | 22008131 17,484,265
Duteh Bangia Bank Lid, 18,023 ERY AT HETEST
——— e A S T 845,307 384 307,941 94
20201 Balance with Banglssesh Bank
B STD sccount
Local #5065, 862,403 #,184,339,537
st bl 1::?m1i? lﬁm Jansis Baek 108,259,860 34,518,585
. Aupall Barix 10,885,778 B /666,541
—  AATeEN BN T ABGEETIA4
Sonall Bank B8 Avenua 106.7RT 104386
202,02 Balanes with Seaall Bank | as agent of Bangladesh Bank | LT IR0 30 ATERES
Local cumrency 1,093,308 322 1,028,137 445 €. Flosd Deposit
Farggn curmaney’ = = Easitem Bank Lid. 400,000,000 g
— L0830 QOB IITAES Natianal Bank Lid, 300,000,000 =
laimiins Bank Lid, 200,000,000 -
3.83 Cash Ressrve Requirement (CRA) and Statwtory Liguidity Ratis (5LE) AR Bark Lid. E00,000,000 :
Cosh reserss requesment [CRA) and stotulony lguidiy ratio (LA} hawe Been caloulsisd sed maintaines in apccedmmce with section Esim Banik Lrd. - 04,000,000
33 of Sark Comganies Act, 1991 and of instructions contaed In BAPD Clreular Mo, 11 and 12 dated 35 Augest 2005 and MPD Fareast Finance & Inveximent Lid, 100,000,000 z
sircuar Mo, 04 caled Let Decerber 2000 issued by Bangiadesh Bark, incisstrial and infrastruciure Develpomen Finance Gompary Lid. 125,000,000 :
Peoples Leasing and Finarcial Services Lid. 530,000,000 280,000, 000
The cash meanse requinament of e Barl caloulsted @ &% of total Ume sod demand lsbilties and ralmaiced with Bsegiadech Hall Firanea Comparny L, 100,000,000 500,000,000
Bank im curent acocount and 19% statutory liguidity ratie, incluging CRR, on the same labiities has alec besn maintained wih Firsl Lewis Findns & masiment L 100 e 2
Bangladesh Bark In the Tom of wessury bils, bords and debentures inchading Tomign cumency balances with Bangadesh Bark, LL S F" e : mn'mnm
Dot [ rvesress reabrviai e by e Dk e I eocess of T GLEILILOEY TeUFRTRNTE BE Sl bekw : h ga Firmnos 00,
Fhoanis Finance & vvestments Lid, 150,000,000 :
2.03.01 Cash Revarve Resquiremant (CRA) Bangadesh Indusirisl Firancs Compeany Lid, A0, 000,000 -
{ 6.00% of sveengs Demand & Tiewe Liabillther) Prime Frranee & Investsemt Lbd - 00,000, 000
Hequires ressren 1,506, 871708 5,714,171 T8O = SRR EAODMLENL
Betual resenve held  {note - 3,02.04) 8506 562 403 6,184 339937 Total = T
Suiplua | Deflee) — L0008 STOIORAST —RE08436 T8 . LIMMAE
301,02 Statitary Liquidny Ratle (SLR) 403 Maturhty grouping of balance with sther bans B finasclal lnstitution.
§13.06r% of average Demand & Time Liablities)
0 durrand 1,895.008,132 04 534,862
figuired raser 18,262, 722,028 12,380,557.190 Ut thras menths 1,420,000,000 450,000,000
Actual renorva hald — GORGLTGRONE _ BVEISASEL Whcen than threa manths but less than sbs monthes 335,000,000 489,000,000
Surplus; Daficl assnMaenn _ asvressael R S
203,08 Tolal Roqaed Pasarve 23,768,503,733 18,084 718,870 i il e st e o
Socty . B gl (sl 2L} SALAAT XK 4 SLANIMED K United Commerelal Fiank Lid., {note<4.01] 3208,A55,780 1278118316
Todnl Surphes,/{Shertinil) _ 55RB.T348B3  4,38T.870,558 LCH Securities Lid, 100,000,000 100,000,000
202,04 Hald for Strtutory Liguidity Ratio U Bepatenat Lol 1 -
FA08 435, TE% 1478 418516
Gomshimhand [nate- 3.0d) 1,761, 707 268 1,615, TEO.B6T Less: Inker Campary balanoe sNminated 200,000,000 100,000,000
Balarcs with 8 Bark & It agert Bank  (nate-2.02) 11,279,504 922 2,413,704 550 _ BI0RAISTRY  13TRIIR I
vt Securities (Tremury Bilk]  (notw:6.01) 3226, 208,081 : Outside Bangladesh
Gowt. Treasury Bond (HTME  (mabe ; 6.04) 6,705,953, 727 2 500,487 832 Uritad Commereial Bank Lid, 531572333 546,416 598
Govt, Trusmsury Band (HFT) (nobe = 6.04) 1,366,298, 913 9,802,007 260 L Seaurftles Lid. * :
Stock of Frizn Sand  (note © G-a) 4,585 800 619 800 LCE lnwastmant Lod - s
: —_— BELETARIY  BAE 416548
Deberiture { HEFE)  [Nots : 6] 20,000,000 25,000,000 Tre00sa 13 Taae 34062
R ;T if N — N
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Ameant I Taks GO0  Other investments
| simcaon | 3ioecaoin | Prics Pl Piles
500 Monay et callon ahert notics Marme of the Compasy b ey v o
i Bank Lid, E0801,000, s 3
UL'.'II"I Blami L0 mﬁu’m 2 Shares In listed companiss
Rl £000,000.000 Prime Bank Limitzd EA,168,242 48,016,876 71185831
F i & Standard Bank Lim#ed 18 100 7581 7,581
Mescantlls Bank Lid. 450,000,000 Bank Al Limied 12,462,750 13,855,856 -
[ifuakta Blaria Ltel 400,000, 1400 200,000, 000 (s Bank L, 27 ARR,556 7,865,054 6,523,218
Southeas Bank Lid 100,000,000 L hiational Gredit & Gommesce hank Lid X5.267, 488 14,523, 5A 101,822,008
Cderin o s, it i Bk e T s0e s e
na v
N —— et ToERg Exim Bank L, 87034, 152 27,026,565 54 26, 12
Mationa and Cormmesce Ban 00, : Southeast Bari L 34 340,187 21,716,370 1 776,470
Jewaini Blgesi L 350,000,000 - Meszamtiie Bank Lid, FT B4, 000 1#,104, 08 13,086, 700
KB Bank L, 400,000,000 150,000,000 mﬂﬂ:lmﬂ Irvs L. ;.m.;:g ‘éig&g; ma;g
mhhm“ Fotnim) i :iﬂﬁ Sumemit Power Lid. 426, Pz 74,280,304 B2 521 0
i I‘Hl‘luburg-t‘.‘-urem Lidl 2.738,130 3108 532
Intematicral Leasing & Financial Sarvices Lid, 200,000, 0050 . SPCoamios 14 570,830 23,353,264 21,360,889
Frime Finanos & isvestrmnt Lid 200,000,000 2 Surrsit Alllance Port Lid, 27,761,808 TH,884, 752 T2475,535
Eangiadesh Iedustrial Finanes Comgany Lbd 70,000,000 E Lafarge Surma Cement Limhed, 44.784,400 Ja2 455 £1858,580
E,072,000,000 £.320,000,060 Bamimes Fhamacesicals Limited, 75.337,582 96,564,330 51,046,580
Snuars Prarracautical Lid 2717438 34,653,451 -
Gonfidenoe Cament Lid. 0, e 27,422,504
PRRR §.am Golled Bolind Sseels (s AT116,180 30,118 BF 8 420,801
p—— Baximes Limind. B4 453,468 168,554,783 123,256,355
Bangadeah Ssl o roling Milk Liritad 55.515,090 72231650 35,445,112
Gowerriman Securities  (nete-6.5) 1E,303,116,231 13,408,114,3%2 Souars Taxtle Limied 18 646,800 24,957,437 E
Ortnes Inpestments  |note-8.b) 3,080 302 075 2840118 112 hpex Foods 17,748,300 26,694,806 31126 488
19353418310 is0e8333 504 Furwang Caramies insustries Limies 1.032,075 735,018 :
Bkt Sl b Meghna Patreliam Linsisd £01,368,032 103,292 16T 102,865,533
# Havara CNG Limitsd 10,813,208 25,482,070 25 482,070
Treasury Bills it Automesiles Limited 10,642, K00 1264, 428 .
28 days Traasury bils E Deessrs Containgrs Liminad 12,303,850 37,548,951 30,387,815
&1 days Treasury bilis i : Batsirrazs Synihtic: Limked 4,070,460 3,973,507 4,230,354
182 daye T S 2,747,528.238 i CE Inlaeri Bank Limitsd 16,140,000 2,838,087 19,641,580
el kbl Meghna Lide Insurarce Company Limied 2163 830 2T A81 B4n .
56 deys Treasury bills 4B8,6TH.857 - Fanata Limibad 856,750 7,217,933 13,533,388
2 yaurs Trassury bils - - Sityln Craft Limited 304,350 1 169,626
5 yaars Traasury bils : . IELE Finange Limited 9334000 17,635, Béed 14,380,777
2,296, 208,051 = Islami hnhhngadmhl.hrrhd 8178000 A233%8 -
- o she nmm e
] NAnEE s ; 5
Tatal Traasory Bills e SR e e IFics Eeantk Limited 241 2
dramit Cament, Gompary Limhed &2 528,800 32,806,410
Govemnment Beads United & 9,560,000 10,038,502 x
Puiza Biindla e i Bangadeh Mantation Lisitad 45,000 4, D67 46,060
e sk P s i oL Padma il Gompany Limited 8231, 640 15,187,652 15,197 682
d Exst Land Irsurance Gompany Limited 41 620,083 50,387 077 6,854,638
Tatal Geeemment Bonds p— T — AL Miutuad Trust Bank Lid, 71,045,000 35,430,279 :
UL B Rt —— LRI DL AR LI W Cessmtiic Lirited 29539,305 37351654 12,860,102
Graren Prone Limited L2 810,450 150,301,400 150,304,400
DAher |mesabmants Matiznal Lite Insurasos Company Limed & GR4, T, 306 805 a
" : L = Agn| Sysoams Limited 1,260,000 1,263,368 v
S| |Ac g iy Jte- 8] AL b IIL e e a3 CTE Mstienal Housing Fin, & nvestsent Linited I B0LET2 28,120 800 :
Shares. i un-ligied companies  [mobe- B.03] TETETO AT a3 EER 057 ML Ba Lirited SBE, 555 23 804,276
Debarntures 30,000,000 285,000,000 8 Test Inchostries mited 1,838,900 2063,457 ‘
HE1 20% Gorvertible Zero Coupon Band 713,500 390 95,657.288 Asla Pacfie General Insuranca Company Limited 2,764,700 4,115,315 7
Total oiher Investments 2,540,118.712 Merna faramics 29RE5,TI0 9,191,313 ¥
Tetal investmants (a+b] ET) 10 Eastam Housing Limited 5190300 4,902 002 -
— RO TR0 Diympic Induskries Limited 2,032,483
Bl @ovemment Seeurities are Clasaified &s per Bangladesh Bank Cireular BTH ICE Mutusl Fund 14 Tl 164, 650 164,600
15T BSRAS Mutusl Fussd 5,243 560 4,897,629 ABIT629
Fikd b Matoraty (HTM) 705,993,727 2, B00, 487,532 Grameen cne:Scheme Two 16,652 B0 33,355 829 :
Hokd it Traslieg (HFT) £, 356,228,913 5,802,007 260
Traasury Bills 226,208,081 g
Mher Securities | Prize Bord | 4 G685 500 5619 500
— L AR T
602 Maturlly grooging of Imessbmants
{in demard 307 ALE.683 B.615,500
Up b thres months 2AB4ATAATT £.000,000
Mare then e meonts But less than sna pear 3BR03,18%.218 1,B82.560,155
More tham ene ear but less then five years 7,108,438 837 7,583,215 801
ver five years 4,079 508 443 BEE1 B3k 648
i LTt
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Notes to the Finonciol Siotemenis

Noles o the Financlal Siolernents

Amuount In Taka Amoant in Tala
| mipeszozs |  zicesazew | | mipeczo11 | mipeczoin |
TR Bla)  Consalidated imesstmants
Hame of the Company Markst Price On Cost Price On ~ CostPrice On Oovarmmants Sesuitle
Lnaon i3 3122810 Undted Commercsal Bank Lid 16,303,115.231 12 408,114 792
EBL 161 Mutual Fund 20,058,300 34,256,310 16,635 817 UCE Securitine Lid. ; =
128 AMCL Znd NRE Mutual Fund 14,100,000 71,805,045 5,BER00T UCE Investment Lid, . .
DEH 1sn Mitial Fund B0 TI0000 S2A400. 33 8,718l 16,303, 116,251 12,808,114.392
FI Sl Fund, 200000 14780888 12,011 254 e e
utial Fu 4 ' s
PHF 1sf Mulual Fund 8307 500 10,520,608 2083378 3:::“““ ﬁh“ i 3'{"_’:{"':5?1':2 2?:“'%;'1
15t Frime: Mutual Eund 33T 600 458K 014 . i Gl A1,
VL 1t Mutual Fund 45,000,000 50,000,000 UCE Irreestrriess Lid, = =
FEIL WAR Mutusl Fund 167,146,500 148,710,060 ; 2.203,549.323 2.763,988,356
Trest Lat Mutual Fund £,340,000 #5BEE3L . i =
Grameen Mutual Fund Gne 2532100 5,136,855 18,584812 —EOSEEEAED 15171379647
M8 Bark Limited e, 483 S0 S o
Watinnal Credit & Gommercial Bank Lisited F 28,171 800 7.00  Loans and Adwnces — 116606336833  93,660.701744
Sorar Bangls Insurance Limfsd - B 002 AaE
Fifts ICE Mutus Furd 5 1,588 636 7.01  Maberity grouping of Loans & Advances
Rupsll Bank Listed 5 1781361 {rekading bils purchassd &nd discaunted)
En Sina Pharmaseicats Limited - 1033404 Om demand 14,007 000,000 13,563 284, 700
ﬁw m'ﬁ‘ﬂ":m Fund i 2;-1%?1; Mst e Tham res menths 23,7TESTS 416 13,546.440,435
ke £ 15238 Moo tran thrae months but less tham one yaar 36,830,451 516 30,206,005 375
i o ST i : S et Mare than one year bt less than five years 28,220,500,000 24,763.522,831
S botal 2325320291 3.332832,T02 7 Mo Shan T sk i i et
A1 20% 2o peupon boad 88 483305 78,998,360 06 667 080 JR—EYY TR
702  Loans & Advanees
fub Totalfa) | f 2,813 809 623 2302631168 2 16HIGE0IEE [} Leans,Cosh coodit & overdrabt ste
B}  Shares Inun-listed companies a} Whhin Bangladesh
! 10,000,400 ] 10,0000 Lk 5B,037,077,005 51L,097,720,417
Gertral Bepasitery (B0) Lid 6271770 6211770 £000,000 i it
5TE Heldings Lid 100,000,000 150,000,000 100, BO0L00 Cash credis 23,042,353 480 17,R02. 421,545
Prime Financial First Unk Fund 16,030,000 15,000,000 . Overdrafis A1,661.130,224 21,378 449 BIE
St Purtancenl Powsr Co, 245 138,600 15,138,800 261,230,600 112,741, 480,700 91188691 501
St Uiaranchol Powes Co. 50,801, 70N 0,801, 7100 110, 380500 b Oubelés Bangiadesh
iy Powed Cofporation 320,000,000 20,000,000 320,000,000 112,741, 460.709 DLIBEEILANY
Araim Gagilal H52,857 53,557 IERRET .
Cashiink Barglasesh Limited : 5 47,600,000 B il Purchased & Dincounted (note : 7.13)
Afan Murtomohiies Lirited (Prederance Share) i 75,000,000 & PMayable biskie Raagladesh
St Power (Preferance Shar) S . 3,865,100 Inkerd Bills Parchased 1,THE ETa, L84 1,910, 762,353
Sub tutsi (b) 157,670,827 751,670,827 832,558,067 b Payable sutalde Bangludesh
Tatal (a +h) E 550 07 Feeign bills purehassd & diseeuntad BTEIRETTD AERI4T.S01
3, 7B 556 233 2,374,108 943
604  Costand markst valss of Irvestment s sn 31 Decembsr 2011 et - B L e
Caat Prica Wikt Valus, Market Vadus/ 703 MelLoan b Atsancas
I Taka] | Geose Perfoming Loans & Advancer  (nabe- 7.03) 115, B 326,823 92,580,701, 744
Devsenment spcunilion '
T ER, ( Gort Eeg \ ad 562 1 208, 30,001 : Less T:;:;Tngm.:“m (mate- 710 k) z.:;::-;-:i:: 1.;192:$$g-
Gene. Treasury Bond (HTW) §,55, 500,501 6,706,593, 727 2,600,457 522 s (- 2018 ;
Gowe. Treasury Bond (HET] 5,204,956, 728 6,366, 358.913 9,802,007 260 Frovision for Lesns & Advences  {note- 711 £ 0ANI0E 28981 1815
o em e . s ! 4,933,767 232 2,884 7R ALY

- CULLI LU

Investmant In Shares, Bonsd & Debenture; Market Valus; Cost Cout 704 Loans & Advances ascerding to slgnificant concentration

g = = Tem e TERiiiin Ay Adwances 1o the companies o s inosich tha Direcioes of the Bank are |mierested 59846815 55,846 815
il Shares 5526 o Adwances (0 Chinl Esscutive and other sesion aescuties 270,522 982 234 820,TH2

Un-Gested Shares TE.410,897 157,670,397 £33 858,067 B i s :
Tetal invewtmant In shams 3,082 %97 158 2,980, 0% 609 2,515, 100.224 i Gommancal Landing 33,765,061.513 28, 730.713.213
KT Earebetibi 270 Supen b B ART 357 9,058,300 09,357 386 il mgar: Finsewe A8 T A AT e
Imertmant In debranture 200,800 3 g e i 25000000 i Expert Finanze 2,480,772,078 3312148 147
—AARO 660 3 OBOYEROTS 2840118213 W Heuss Bulkding Loan B52ATE S 280,738 505
L] Tearmport Lean a4.309. 714,111 2,707 BET ART
L Fatall Loan RA3D0ST 403 6,763,256, 226
i) Staff Loan 238 ET1.030 1871 881 284
wil] Indastrial Loan o ARE421,407 2T ABSE50,T4T
il AErcuRual Lose BAT 25T 435 334,053,213
il Ctfes 4.2R2,573,07) 4,341, 373587
Total Leane & Advancos 110,006 3306,932 03,580,701, 744
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Matas o the Finoncial Shalemants Notes to the Financiol Stalements

Amount In Taka T.081 Detall of infurmation on Advances mors than 10% of Bank's tetal Capltal #s on 21 Bacamber 2011
| 31bee2e11 | 210e 2020 |
Hame af the Bomrewer fiubstanding s on 31 Des- 2611
T8  Industny wise Leans and Advances
R & Accasanris A,1E8.414,347 7,556,650,478 Palrngl Grous
Testle Wndustries 5,484, TO3,651 4,080,531, 823 Main Atormicisila Procucts B Alfed lid, 138.19 33123 AEm A7 173.33
Aghuttune 847,257,435 234,063,212 oty Gaedd Grunhing Il L1d, 3501 - =L 03
Fiseef Prodisets & Procassing 5,752.ETT, 226 1,351,738,750 Buk Trada International Lid, : 118.22 11822 B9.98
Jirtn Industeies 75438451 TT0,530,556 Makif Groiip E554 283 SRAE 55.05
Leatrer & Leather Produsts 142,720,534 46,276,143 Toma Corstniction Go, Lid, & Alled 5403 102,98 15R a9 154.89
Faper & Papes Products Indusiries 2,080 416 662 2,351843,762 Basshurwehars Paper Milks Lid, £4.40 158 BR.OR 10467
Weod & Wooden Products 268501839 670,310,558 Bormik Feal Estatn (Pt Limibed 11641 .55 178,18 130,29
Charmical & Cosmicl Freducts 7,260, 235,221 1,707 835,140 Four HGrup 130,48 192.80 37328 117.05
Camert Indusirias 335,486,283 244,638,924 Wabir sinel Lid & alind 11921 W25 17846 145
Glams & Glassware Procuct industries 41036872 FL Liz Fashion Inds., Lt EOL3T 9236 152.73 116,06
Beick: Fisld, o Brichs, Thes E32.841,392 400,210,580 T, K. Group 003 4800 57.36
Engineering Basic Metsl & Products 2,442 736,825 2,565,241, 704 Tarrr Gils L. 505 k 505 27.00
Ship Re-cpzling. BE.T45,139 471,383,422 Miers Fitsar Limited E 485 85 =
Educational Institute, Holel, Restaorent B33 452 318 G4 38 248 Rulwy Fooosd Froduets L, gaA1 6153 A60.R4 -
Telecommun ication 1370, 568 215 83 204 X2 Matre Group 15 121,38 150,55 =
Tranper, & Sommasieation 4,309,201,523 2,707, 567 45T 3y Broup 553 2 852 5
Diagnestic/ Madical Cinke 8,720,137 TR2,903,048 Al Greup 3 18218
Heousing industry 11, 478,378,514 B, %9, Ta8, 458 Sikitler Group 57.44
Ganstrustion { Btherthan Housing ) 1,087 501 B B, a8 831 TR Thesrmas Group 1073
Teea Masnfactuifing : 176,430,812 .
Elessiranies Mt 298,401,356 184,720,358 ;T:WLMJ::‘HTILHUT & Hamids ?;.'E
Fwer & Ensegy 1,715.721,560 85,613,507 AFE Group S
Comemercial Trasse Finanting 33,824 908,327 na,m,iiz.zn stz h Eiis
—E35306326333 9336001744 it e
Watir Erberpeise TE.80D
708  Geographical Location whea Leans & Advances mﬁmm' ﬁ;
Urban branches Amin Associates 63.28
D 8,328,004 425 B2 521 D08 B Yy a1
Chitlagseg 72.14R,TH8,574 17,260,361, 598 My WWshid Miah e
St 2,590,176 1371755441 Mt Kt & Dopsing Mils Lid, 136,28
Rajshani 4, B4 I8, 156 3 5ED 96 359 St Earpris e
Rangp s L) : BSAM Group 001
Witvdna 4,500,360,074 4,308, 300,292 KT it AN L1 i
Barkal Shin A s Mattra Heiing & vsing Mils Lii 12138
110,068 166 337 85 543 441 B2E '
Eural branchns Azan Sinr . 28,538
Difsian ,396,202,474 2,404,902,159 Jainl: AL s LS £t Lt L
Chittagerg 1,532,236,385 1,088.333,132
o 7818177 204 958,115 7.09 Dibachsaurs of Partlculars of Advunces
Feajshahi : . i} Leame considered  geed in respecl of whish e
Reangmr g . hedaing comgeny s Ty & partly secured. §8.713,18 Fed TT.143 518833
Kivdna 178,085,658 130,166,778 | Loans comsidered  good sgaimsl which U barking
Eartsl i 13&;5& T ;ﬂ comgany  hokds no seowdty than the deblors pemsonal
i% pearantaa, L4570,052,295 7,540.541,657
e e R A T
: I Leans comidesnd  good sewred by the pemsonal
bl o o —— underiskings of oee or more pariee in addilion to B
Govamment & aioramous = 3 peesanal guarantes of the detior, 1,823,083 065 BATES4] I64
Goraperative sector
Diher bl secior g 3 W) Leans aehvienaly clasaies, provislon not malntained there agalnt,
Priwais sector — MES63R8937  S3SE0.701T4d 115,606 536,133 93,660,701, 744
116,606, 326,932 53,660, 791,744
¥l Lleans due by directors or oMicerr of the barking
T.08  Detalis of lags Loans and Advances SR R A SRS TN T
Wrthisr of eSants with gutstseding amsunt and ctassifed losns aaeandSng 10% of tatal sapital of the Rask, WL Ay LT paran G668, T25 468,003,841
Total Caital of tes Bank 1,087.71 0E SR vy Loans dug by somganies or firme In which the
Dutwtandng Advaneas  (note : TOR0L) 212411 249053 dimsior of B BANAINE covpany  have inberssts an
Furnber of cuslomens ir b} dreciors, pafnen. o managing afeds o in cose of
Clasaified amount N Ml private companies, as members 50,846,815 ERALERIE
Msniurgs Lakan for Fhairenn Molgpelicable Mol appfcible
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Hotles ho the Financlal Stalements Males to the Financial Stalemants

Amaunt In Taka Amount In Tabos
| sipse.goii | 3aDeczois | | 3ibec.zoin | 3ibec 2010 |
W) Mmdmum el ameant of pdvnce  Icheling Ta1 Partleulsm of regulred previslon Tor Loans & Adveness
HI'I'ID\'H'.T advanoes made Itﬂ'lh' Ame rlurlnt Ha plr
Y iy of sadrunguty. of oflans. of the Lurking Partluars Base for Provislon | Rarbe of provision EXTR P
sompary of any of them ethe seaealy or jointly with
any ofer parson 331,200,000 200,078,000 enaral Pravislon (4]
- = Special Menton Ascooat B31,741 840 BN 41 561,097 38, B {00
T i el - omounk - of - ackvencan, | Teciding Sl & Mhadlum Erteepiiss A2OREETEL00 1% 420, 888.700 270,405,000
temporary advarces granted coring the year 1o the Gonsumer Fin- Gredit Gard 2,108, 682,000 % 108,284,100 56,888,000
EempatiaR oF N in which (he Dieslom of the Bank Comiimer Fes-Howa Rrancs 3 660, 654,000 % T3.373,680 50,317,000
are Intzresisd as dreciom,parrars o managing Consumsr Fim - Loan Prof. AT AHES 0 % 2413 2AT2.000
Consumer Fie-Others 3003, 556,000 E% 150,194 500 135 586,000
apantsy | Erivate compa
i o .. Agrizutiure Loan 358,514,000 5% 17.500,700 13,858,000
I'l Lean 1o BHeWiBs, B0 agarat share 27,048,000 T B0, 880
P g e Uneansifiid Advarcis SRI0 BT B0D 1% E_ﬂ_;.m-ﬂ\; -1&5.12%99_4;:_
S _ 1817502836 1143827000
1 Ameunt of clessified loany on which inierest has Pol ipwaliin Fruviainn g}
Hel g LS H0A2T AR08, 0K Sub- Sesrviaed 74,258,852 2 14,844,750 #859,000
| = 14 Dazasbir'ul F33,043,849 EO%: 148 521 975 36,037,000
ah  Thacreass Increass In peovision 0,632,793 120,254,372 el g ey 537 SEEATO 242 102,000
. —EOREENE  RES.098.000
bh Aok roslinad sgaist loan provisesly willan off 148,358 288 140,548,021
- Reguired provisks For Leass & Advanoes [A+E) 2115228071 1428 326,000
9 :'::: - ""::::"“m mmﬂ:" sl S gt Tkl provissen Nold foe Loars & Achancet 2,177,144,268 1,436,511 675
fosk laruce ehal Excess,|Shart) Provision BEH15,087 T EEGATE
) Imharest cradited to tha inbeens suspanse accour. 596,655 460 253,808,938
143 Sult filed by difarrent branches againet defauitind bormowen during the year
) Cumulabive amount of the writhen off loan 350, 6890,763 B, 18T 262,802 | Eranch whs details |
) Amount weitian off cUrirg the year 173,427,851 703,258,413 Elshart resie ifrach £,E12,870 105,448,065
Meraynngan] branch 38,722 237 24, 058, 088
Al Amaunt, of weisiem off Inae for which las sus fled B 548 908 489 5,379,180, 180 AEpabac Lidesn 145,185 450 186,370,550
OLR Mizam Aosd beanch BS1B11 110987 48T
T40 Clamtiastion of Loans & Asvanoss Hhulna brancs 1348452 =
Gard dhision 16,658,180 4,159,560
) Unclasalsd Khaburgong braseh B, 165,065 15,E88, 180
Standand [SHE) BBT,780.151 98,005,000 Haysbazar Beanch Dhaha 68,142, 3015 :
Etandard [Small & Medium Ent) 42,65 870,000 7,540,812,000 Zigira beanch 2,607,087
Standand [Consumer Finamce- Credit Gard) 2,105,852 000 4,437 68,000 E”Pﬁ'h:“lﬂg"m = 32:?;&
o han!
Standant |Consumar Finance-Howse Finanoe) 3,568,654,000 2,515,873,000 pAiecii i : e
standand |Cansumer Finanee - Loan Protessional) 17,066,000 13,632,000 finngour brandd B6,602 484
Etandand {Congumer Finamee Shere) 2,003,896,000 2,797,318,000 Madpana bazar branch {bessnns) 16,718,480
Standand {Agri Loan) 358,614,000 257,104,000 —ETT LTI
Standard (Staff Lean) 508822910 408,107,000 743 Bills purchased and discounted
Standard {0ehers.) —  PRBCRERTRRE  ESTIADETAL
 11343WTEIIAT T AIGEDE AL o} Popnbde In Bangadess 1,788,613 444 L1 T2 382
b Claalled b} Papuiihe ouiside Bangladesh 476,156,779 483,347,500
Bub - Sardand ﬂﬁ&mﬂ? mjﬂull]cﬂ %%
o £BD,8330T1 145,988,000 T.13.01 Maturity grauping of bills purchassd and dispsuisd
B & Liks 1,349,940,527 726,606,000 Payabile withln one marth 1,287,000,000 13,682,872
2067 44 5RE 430 e Orver one rronth but |ess than three montks BL5,114 TOT 1,072,B00,632
_— Cron thiees monthe it lass i sl sonths 919,151,518 384,744,738
Total — 118, B06326,002, 104744 St montrs o more AHO0.000 ABELE1E
— T RE032Y 3374200843
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Hotes to the Finoncial Stafements

.00

9,01

Fluad asssis including pramises fomturs & Nufura,
Pruperty Plamt & Equipment.

Lard

Buildirg

Fisnitiirg & fisliipas

Oifize aquipenans

Computer & sgupments

Banks Gary’ Soooter/dehicls

Intaagible assats
Computer software

Lews: Accumslaied cepredation & smofzation
‘Welthen down valus ot the and of the e
A schedule of Flced asseds Is given In Amsaxuee - B

Ciher asssts

Frinting stationery, stampes & security paper
Advwance rect

Shock of credi card

Sasenirity doposs

Adwance deposit

Suspense sccounds  [nobe - 8.01)
Advance Inceme Tad  {nets - 03}
Eramch adjostment AT (nobe - 9,03)
Worsn-Frograss

Imerest receivable

Aetruesd income

Frapasd aniiisss

Imsestment; in shang of sutasdary companies,
Receivable from Subsidary Company
Placemant of F.Cwith coresponcent bank
Onhers [Robe - 9.04)

Susganae seolinls
Sundry deshors

Advwanze ageinst TA/DA
Advance against patly cash
Adwance againsl BEF/PER
Imterest in sanchay patra
Esziun duty

Legal chargns

Frotested bl

Advance againe progasad branch
Gredit cand

Advance income tan
Doening balanoe
Addition during the year

Adjustrrant during the year
Balanse al (b e ol the year

80201 Advanca Income lax

A} Assessmunl yanr wise bresh up b s ollews:

Vg to 2005-2006
F00E- 2007
200T-2008
20082008
F009-2010
J010-2001
pranh b B vl
20122005

3,972,528,337 291,435,583
TEAD0 86 BSE6A.T0F
— A0SSSER0NY 2881000285
PR X VL I— - 1R
—tTETT LS
3316814 71511784
018,520,860 784,500,347
4580261 3,420,580
1,395.868 1,358,276
2,TIRE1E 3,387,020
B#,022,047 287,750,881
5AMLERD B8 3,675,546,907
BA0.T20,545 EA3505,071
35,857,340 8351890
ATLETATT4 367,540,120
a5.562,350 33,676,603
4,500,000 5,000,000
185 583,900 95,593 00
125,580,854 128,750,373
AES HLE4E :
P e N N | 1= L
— BT 83T 7ERIET,
AEE1TH,BET A0E1RE 429
431 500 &74,080
26,563 10,109
4,000 :
29,850,555 32,376,275
11 657,180 11776078
§,258,130 4,552,020
700 :
5934536 5534536
- 6,180,000
4854 801 L3 IST.66
518,022,047 247,769,491
2,675, 846,307 2437 225,598
1,368,088, 542 B4 520,708
=P ER RS, JAT5ES0307.
75,308,587 75,308,587
451 214,344 481 714 344
B78,357,358 B76,367,898
835,520,752 035,520,762
BADE2RA17 E40,526,017
EEEZ25.618 BEE.Z25 618
1,136,180 613 A2TETA0H
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Erapeh adjustmant acesunt
This & mads up as follows

Do Trom Eeanchis
[ o bemnches

Ameunt In Taka

56,878 751,150 41,6, 704 536
55,950 030 602 A1 0% 200 488
ﬁm 538 M 7L

Branch Adjsstment account represents oulstaeding ieterbemnch and Hoad Office tmrsaction (Nel origingted bt yal 10 be
rasponded ot balance sheet data, Howsver , the usrespoedant sotries of 3112.2011 ax of Febraary 25, 201 ara given Beli:

Purtiealamn
Drvar thiee monfs ugho six menths 33 B3 BLY 3ES 33,7344 024
Ower six morsths upho nine months A&7 B2 44F 435 5T
Crvar mine months uplo ene pear 242 1450 480 218 A0EMAOT7E
Cragr ona pear BiE 17211479 268 4,892 381
Tetal 1,738 200 820,212 1112 14%9,980,114
Othem
Cash remittaroe 8,000,000 3,078,000
Adusting accout debit 341560 45295
DO zanzalad : 20000
DO pald without acvice 5,317,778 22,8546 516
Clearing adjustment accourt a7 481 55N 188 038 161
Shere sale procesd receivable THTH044 873,142
Pramium an degel insirsnos 3352813 -
Recabwable frem A Tamss. 100 100
—_— iaaes0  INSGBEI14
Msa-Inesma geniiating olhar sassts
Printing seagonarny stamps & sioefty paper 3478 514 37511, 784
Bhaarce ronk G158 880 TH4 500,347
Stnck of credt card 4,880 241 3,420 280
Gocurly doposit 1,365,566 1358278
Bwgen dapoaR 3,738 E18 237,020
Bheprcn Incoma Tax 5,041,852 5ag 34675845307
Susperse accourk Bis 002 oay BT TEG 491
Branch Adusimanl ateaunt BRO T 548 B4R ROS 071
?éﬂl% !ill&l
Coneslidated Cther sesets
Unfted Sommercial Bank Lid, 8,865,724 3256 6,327,739 367
UCE Saouritien Lid, - -
LCH Investmem Lid x *
8,869,724 328 6,227, 779,367
Lass: Intar Comgany halancs elimieaisd 326,480,794
Irreestment in shares of subsidary comparies 155 2o 800 GG, 0o 500
Recefsabies from Subsidiary Compary 138 580 899 135 TS0.373
—eaRe 610190004

]Eﬂ Limitec] Cormmmeans kol Bark Limittad



Noles to the Financial Sialemenis

10.00

10,01

1100

Bosrowings from sther banidng companies,
Ninancial InstHution, agents sie,

In Barglaziass
Dok Side Blargglacens

Swcurd
Ungaeirad

Mabusity Groupiag of Borrawings fram
Ciher Basking Companies, Financlal Ins.

Papasle or demand

Payaile within ene manth

Creer ore manth but within six monttes
(reer six month but within one year
Chver o pear bat within five poars
Creer fro years but wfFin ten years

Bepasie and vther sccounts

Irvis Bank deposits
Ceher ceposits

n Cwrrent ascounts & ether accounts
Curnant degouis
Sundry duposits  (nebe - 11.00)
Fomign curreney deposlis  (aobe - 1102 |
Oharndrah
Sapured mvordraft
GG [Hype)
G Pledge
GE Others
PO subscription-NRE {Dollar)
PO subscrption-4RE (Pound)
|PO subscription-4RE (Eorn)

b, Eills Puyabis

Pay arder

Demand deafi payable

T.T paryasla

Forelgn remitance aczourt
Dthary

& Savings Bank depealia
Zavings Bank depasits

184,480,000 116618,000
L LA, 280 00 112,

) 139,484, 745,803 113,070,782, 505
9,075,843,403 10,054 306,567
8,502,507 462 E, 800,521,325

124,345,165 40,757,434
11,831.521 10,784,130
177,435 000 FLRATO 324
111,441 582 174026379
13,368 £177 565
46,564,319 257,301
2,340 808 2808 885
284 032 248,888
E3A3) 18,735

— ARRERAMTIR  AGIITROSITE

2.130,235,404 2,155,902,058
108,372.387 287 086,881
B500 138,500

23,487 0 :

ﬁ ¥
— EATR0REIAE 3 E4REIRIAT
14811181 548 14,000,124,624
14,511,191 640 14,080,134, 634

Urited Commercial Bonk Lirmiiess

139
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6. Fluoed deposits
Flad daposits
Sha term daposiia
Eraf mecurity deposity
Depesit pension scherme
Manthly savings sekames
UCE ypourgetar OPS
UCE maney mu tiplier
LUGE monthiy thre retum
UCE quartaily tss nalum
UEE multi milliznain
LCE manthly sawings plus.
LUCH marning Paes | monthly Imterest )
UCE aaening plus [ quamay intemest
UCE manay rrasimlzer | Doubls |
UCE youngstars savings daposi
UCE savings Plus deposis
LICE royale savings deposit
Zalary acoount corps.
UCE sbadent accounts

Total Depeslts s other asomts (a+be+d)

11.04 Surdry deposits
Surdry cradions
Escuity deposits
Cutward bill for colection
Gollection cheanng adjustment acoount
Forelgn cormespondencs charge
Exparmers. rata rtios quota
Cash asaistancs o saporians

Margin

Lathar of peararbeas
Larttar af credit

Usance kefter of credR (roomal]
mland blls purchised

Dues to government agenches
Tax & sturen

Value added Tas (WAT)

Eaclse duty

Cradit cand

Qthan

11.08 Forelgn curessy depsalis

Mon-Resident foreigs carreney asoount ($)

Mon-Sesident, foreign currency degosit
Besicent forelgn currency depasit

United Commercial Bonk Umited

Amaumt In Taka
| 210ec.2001 |  3ipec2010 |

R2.R5R,907,061 62,180,637
14,550 448 BAD 12,504 957 287
3,814 445 2,934 448
48 838 a3 42,019 434
630,703,873 3,054,048, 164

11TaR10 -
2,543 378 410 793 516 EEE
T0,449.000 71,040,354
24,085,125 25,804,125
§223,430 84 261.00817T8
1,263, 100,880 BEA1,303 502
ek L S 52 118,780
21,500,061} 30478 650
334378730 71416794

A4,135.394
1557843

205, T3 74T .
5514 S07TE

Bisz ;

A06047,023,417 B0,160,524,688

—JIvABAMERGE 10107 TH2ERE

368,027 188 72573060
36,526,232 81,182,423
27671 5,874,450
31,430,411 188,740,144
477 480454 ZR3. 378305
168,109,712 106,064,354
71323 7371683
477,252400 &R, 475, 654
4,588,771,351 3,600.966,118
15,105,104 BE,1EE, 03
3,000,588 24 127372
209,367,374 143,614,545
63,381 262 52,705,366
104,400,480 BE 095 ET3
143,180 6,000
17843720 76,883,351
— BE0aR0TASR  GH00SFIAZE
10,558 566 21,097,543
1,484,704 2,541,504
16,785 795 16,307,887
134,843,165 40,787,438



Notes o the Finonclal Stoternents

1103 Maturity analyshy of deposits & other sccounts

Intar- Bark Depesits

Parabie on demand
Baryable within one month

Loeer one manth bt within s monkhs
Deeer sl month bul within one year
{eer one pear but wifhin five pears
Loper frem years bul within len years

‘Dther Degoshl

Paryable on demand
Paryable within one monh

Deogr v vl bt within si meniig
Do sk marih Bl within ond yesar
Do o year But within five yars
Covar five yars Bt within ten years

1104  Seciorwise deposits
Goverment
‘S -Gaverrmernt
Gener Finarcial instiution
Forelgn cusrency  (nate-11.02)
Private

1la}  Consslldated Degoshis and ether accounts
‘Currant sccourts B ather scoounts
United Commarcisl Bank Lid,

Laes: Intar company balanes aiminatsd

Edlls Payakis
United Commanzial Bank Lid.
UCE Eacuriies Lid.
UCE Inveskmant Lid,

‘Savings Bank depeatts
United Gommencial Bank Lid.
UCH Samorities Lid.

UCH investmen Lid

Flued depsslis

United Commencial Bank Lid.
UCE Sacariies Lid,

UCH Invasbmant Lid

Amuound In Taka
8714000 BA19,000

178, TaE,000 110,000,000

—_— s gen0ee  LISE1H000

TA43601.082 T0TZ403,870
27, 337600471 B,015,735,726
L e e ) 53,784,777,542
23,510.341,771 28,990.111,775
13,054,331,295 10,528,707 464

—  5TE6A905E3 = JEES33T 136
— 139300305503 113,955 163,505

1 L L
378,388,000 TR 546,000
100 290,000 1,388 609,000
B12,010,000 1,744 778,000
124 840 185 40,787,434
L LIGAIS L TIR | 108 B8 SE3.07] )
AN N LI STO TSR
16,355 444,702 16,357.206,176
16,353 .444,752 1E.337.205178

S— R - .
18153584732 16237205178

2,37308E,345 2,542 828,147
2,273,086,345 2,542 828,147
14,811 191 648 14,030,124,524
14,831,101, 649 14,030,124 624
106,047 023 197 BO, 160624, 568

Unitad Commearncial Bank Limitad
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12,00 Bhes Lablitas
Provislon for classified lmans & sdvaross
Prowislom far dimiration in value of ireesiment
Prowislon fer chisgifiod Need assets
Prowision for classified olher assals
Prowision for unolassified loans & advanoe
Prowision fer special memtion account
Prowigion fer smll & madium antampriss [SME)
Prowision fior sorsumer finance (Sredit Card)
Prawislon fior comsumer finance | House Finarce)
Prowtsion for corsumer finance (Lol
Prowition fer corsumes finande (DUan)
Prowision fior short term agr micro finance
Prowislon for off-balarce sheet sposure
Prowtson fior eurmant tax
Prowielon fior dafurmed tax
Prowislon for UCE foundation

Exchsrge squakzation fusd
Dividend papatle
Adjusting acoount oredt
Sundey Rabiities

Irter Bank fund travsfer
Fastrval bores

I Bome

Freresl payakle

Jecprued Eeenses

12,01 Praviston fer classified lsans & advances

‘Dpening balance

Fully provided debts witien off

Ramiesion algmed
Recoveries from previcusly weitlen off

Prowisiom made during e pear

Trarsteerad fram surplis of other privison Faads
Trartuetid 1o efiar provigen head

12.02 Provisien Tor diminetion bn valus of Investment

Opanieg halanes
Prowision made during e year
Trarsfeared tn otmer provision head

12.03 Provialon for clasalied fhoed asssis

Dpening halan
Prowikion meds during e pesr

1204 Provislon for elasaified ather ssats

Opaning halance
Prirwision made during e yesr
Ajusiment duricg the year
Recoveries from previcusly weitten off

12.05 Provisisa Tor unclessified lowrs & sivance

Dpening balance
Prowislon made during tee pear

FuEtment Suring Thi yaar

142 | United Commercial Bank Limitad

Amount In Taka
| s1pee2011 | mipeeean |
THB,Has0 F29 242,604 8TH
. 104,867,000
3,572,000 3,872,000
10,837,000 16,447,125
RO, 24 639 455,760,000
41,582,000 30,524,000
30859000 37,435,000
106,304 500 56,808,000
73,354,000 50,337,000
361,000 292,000
150,215,000 130,885,000
17,861,000 12,876,000
A0F B02 000 407,857 000
£.536,027 452 4,352 567,173
184,445,374 181,445,374
45,534 587 29,624 587
561,000 -
880,073,480 F08,014,057
11,257 638 :
41,400 41,400
238,523 é
305,923,824 73,430,721
48,057 533 .
106,000 g
164,537,223 FI0HTEATT
2542427462 1,347 571,340
204,359 208 AT 164 306
—tte A SRS
262,804 8T8 585,231 K03
(173,427,851 [705.256,413)
(1,362,081} [1.500,817)
513,550 566 347,900,784
128,355,000 a3,13LA4R
TH.650.629 £ Bod 870
104,567,000 22,735,000
. 74,832,000
(104 K7, 000] :
- 1&,5.?&
3,572,000 3,872,000
1972,000 3972800
1E447,135 9,276,000
1539775 W,650,125
7,018,800 (478,000

465, TE0,000 426,685,000
133,484 530 a0,567,000
= [REAT3,000)

— EORIIRE39 SRR TUSS00
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12.07

1218

Provislen for special mentlen sccount

dpering balance
Provision made during the yoar

Adjustmant during ta yuar

Provisien For amull & medium arlerpsin|SME)

Opsening halance
Presision mad during thi year

Provislen For consumer finance [Sredit Caed)

Opening balance
Provision made during the year
Adjestment during the year

Pravisiea for consumer finanes [Hoese Finanes)
Opening halance
Frowision made during the year

Pravisben far consumer finance [Loss Professkenals)
Opening halance
Presision made during the year

Pravisben far consumer finance [Tthers]
Opening balance
Prewision made during tha year

Provislen far sheet term agrl micrs Anance
Opening balance

Pravigion made during tha year

Translamed 1o olfer provision

Provislon for of-balance sheet sxpoaum

Opening balancn
Prosision made during the year
Trarefamed 1o atfar provision

Pravislen Por currast tax

Opening balance
Addfinon curing e year

Provislen for deferrad tax

Opening balance
Addiion Suring e year

Pravialen Por UCE foundstlon
Opening halance

Addiion uring B yosr
Adjestment during the y=ar

Amaunt In Taka
 sioecz01t | ibeczoin |
38,824,000 41 399,000
3,058 00 6978000
: |3 BESCO0]
41.582,000 38,524,000
ATHATE000 138,224,000

B, 50H 000 42 224 000
45,508,000 14,684,000
[120,000] :
105,304,000 58,208,000
80,337,000 4 038,000
23,067 000 45.993,000
73,354,000 50,237,000

292,000 277,000
SR000 15,000
261,000 292,000

138 BRE 000 Bt AT O
10,359 000 E5,808,000

—_—Eh  L3RSG.000

12,678,000 13T20,000
6,107,000 :
{1031, 00 [BA5.000
17,851,000 12 876,000
407,957,000 221,002,000
10,152 900 185,998,000
(15,547,000) -
Al §0E000 46T M7, 000
4,352,567 474 3,064,518,583
2183480319 1,288 047 590
o~ GE3G0T4R} 4 3E35ETATE
151,445,374 15,330,317
. 162115057

— ARLEITS  AELAISITS

35,534 987 24534 987
18,534,007 15,584,007

Uinitec] Cornrmarciol Bank Limitec
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1302

Provislon for Gthers

Qpering balance
Additen taing Thi yesr
Adjusiment guring the year

Interidl s paade dessunl
DOpening balance

AddAmourt trarslemed 1D INlans! Bspenes B2count dating The yas

Less: Amount recovered from inferest suspemse aocourt
L, Inbarast waker, Temission alowed
Libsn: Artiurl riscoresried Lo write of kans & advances

Consoldated Other Liablites
Leitad Commarcial Bank Lid,
UCH Securities Lid.

LICH lewsasimant Lid,

Liess: Inber pompany balanoe eimirated

Share Capltal
Opening balance
Add; Amount receivad fram Right shaees ssue

Ad Boris shanes igsus and paid 145407 675 ordiesry ehanss of Th, 10,00

Amthorized Capital
00,000,000 ondinsry shanes of Th 100,00 aazh

Issued subseibed and pald wp Capisal

TR0 85 350 ordisary shares @ Taka 10,00 asch Esusd for caeh
145487 676 ondimary sranes of Th-10.00 sach issued o5 bonus
900,95 350 ondisary shares @ Taka 10,00 asch issued @ Right shans

Category of sharsholding posifion was as fellows:

Amiaunt In Taka
[ siveczoas | siveczuio |
SEL000 -
561,000 -
05,914,087 84373958
506,659,480 253, BOR938
124334800 (B2 AT0,E81)
[35.1565,096) (33,473, 713)
—_— sy (131 BB
__see0taase _ 3sasiager
13440518311 BORR,ITE,T45
126,128,878 126, 785472
511185 .
13 54T 258 158 8,114, TSR
126,630,894 136, 780573
13 440635 501 BARD, 004, 745
2,508 553,500 1,183,827 100
2,900, 953,500 -
1,4B4 576, 7RO LTABA36400
T2T4.883,750 2909,955.500_
o Soeaowosce 6000000600
2,900,953, 500 130, 000,000
3454578, TR0 2, 7RB,053 500
2,500,953, 500 2
7.274.883,758 2,909,953,500_

Uprited Commercicl Boank Limited

|P-E|I.-I Mo.of shares Amaunt In Wa.of shares Amaunt In
Takn Taha |
|epomarsoromatans 152 410,392 1,824,103,220 104,373,850 1,043,725 800
Ittt Fiesineial & Otbsars) 72,265,544 §22,855,440 12,019,370 120,193,700
Geraral Pucliz 436912,040 4 3558 120,100 162,286 350 1622 BER B3]
o, of Preooles Remislic of desh 900,488 8,004,550 13315, 140 193, 151 400 |
Ttal TETABRATE | 7274883750 zongesaso ||  zeomosason

13.0%  Share Prembem



Moles to fhe Financlal Statemeants

Notes fo the Finonclal Siolements

13,04 Clessification of Sharshelder by halding an 3t 31 Decomber 2011 Amnount In Tk
[ 3ipsczon | 310ee 2010
Rumbar of Numsar aff Wl of Shares Tatal Holdings
Bharahal Ritga 1205 Caphul Adeguacy Radle
fa Sharehaidery SRares In Talka L]
A
T er— a3.102 14,557,504 9,000 o The ealeulstion of CAR hes Bsen dons as per EAPD eindar no. 10 dsted 10 Mares 2000 and the BASEL guidaling Dasambser
B0 $o 5000 Shares 5TETE 56 E28 289 G5 2832 B8O 12 Z8% 2010 wids BRAPD circulsr no daled 20 Decemisr 20100 Mequised Capital of the bhesk & the chose of Business on 31 December
52011 10,000 Ehares 5.012 35,040,478 380,404,750 4.98% 2011 wan Taka 15523,180.939 & sgabwl seslable Coe caphal of Tsha 14.TROIG1TH and Seoplementary caphsl of Taka
10,001 10 20,000 Shares 2,181 0,850,571 06500, 710 421%
0001 1 30,000 Shaews B35 15,430,734 154.307,340 17% 2,599,000,048 making a total capital of Taka 18877 058,241 thereby an excess of capkal of Teaa 1,353 BET 012 2t tal date.
0,001 10 40,000 Shares 301 10,493,753 104,937,530 1445 Dortalty aee shawm belew :
40,001 to 50,000 Shares 150 7382825 73528,250 101% Tier:| {Core Capltal) :
50,001 10 100,000 Shanes arl 20151413 201514130 Z2TTR Paithup Capial  (nete: 18,02) 7274883750 2 G008, 653 500
100,001 to 10,00,000 Eharnes: 1 EEE9% 114 EES 951,140 5%
Srare Pramium  [nede: 1203) 1 454,076,780 -
i wiicrve . w ‘M Etatuiory Aesene :-t“."] A584, 277 506 2555, E85 017
Tetal 120075 | PRRSHLAT0 1279898, 760 190.00% | Ganersl fasarse  {note - 15,00} 2577061 91577061
Aetaned Earing  (nabe 1 17.00) 1977318778 1 A5E 074 453
14 328,038 173 7,017, 300,547
Less: Ireesimens in subsidianes which are not consoldaied 450, 000, D00 s
—AAITR0IRLTS  _ TORVI0MNT
Ther-|l |{Supplemantary Capital)
Genersl Provisios against Uncdasiified Loan 1417 483 B39 1,142,678 500
Qenersl Frovision on OF Ealamoe Sheot Exposung 403 B03, 0 407 997,000
Agmpis Fevalustion Reseve (nobe-a) TaLE24 THE TR 248,280
Resluation Resaren of Govl Securities (nete-B) TE181, 787 171.736,622
Aevaluation Reserse of eouity irstrument [nobe-g] 41117 847 417,565 193
2/540,020, 058 2,068,525,905
Lese: Imsestment in subsiclares which are not consoldetsd (B0 000, 001 '
N ¥ —
Ther-11 {Ellgl ke Far Markot Rlsk saly) : - -
Total Capltal AGETT 056,341 B,0RS AIE BT
Aisic Walghtsd Assets (nats-12.07} 155 231,892,993 144 080,564,772
Requirsd Capital {10% on risk Welghted Assats) 3188379 || 12 967 245514
Capltal Surplus,/{5hortfall] 1363867 012 13881422, 672)
LI H
o This represents 50% of the value increased cue 1o revalustion of Bank's land oty
& osum of T, 1483, 249590 & increased due to remiuation  but s per guide Ane of BRFD Clodar 8 10 daied 24 Rovember
2002, B0% of the increased walue Le, Tie 741604, T95 has bean included as a companent of Tier-8 caphal.
The realuation work wars done By Padma Tedhro Corsuk & Survey Lol |Reporl Date 2722 2011).
B Ths remesenis 50% of ihe value increased due o revaluation of Barks HTM & HFT Seourfies.
dg per Beegadesh Banks ieslrucion (BAPD  Ciculss #0003, doled 12 Maerch 2008] wple 50% of revalalion nmanes on
HTM &HFT securities  amounting t TWTEISLTET (e 50% of TRISZIBIETE nole-16020 hes Been considersd
Supplevantary Capkal,
“ This represemts  10% of the wnrealged  gain [diferemce  betwesn market & cost vake (|2.413208 6230 307 631,153) X
10% = 13297 847 | on equily rstruments &% per BRPD Circullar Mo, 24 para 1.3 2 daled Augost 03,2020
1308 Totsl RhK weighted sssels Required Hald Reseired B
On Core Cagital E DO 9.20% A 50% A48T%
On Supplementary Capial LETR Ladw
Total A0STE Sp
United Commercial Bank Umited | 145 146 | Urited Commersial Bonk Lirited




Moles to the Ananclal Statemants

1600

16.00

Amount In Taka
| sipeezoul | 3iDes 2010
Cemputation of Rlsk welghied assels
Crecit sk (&) 137,E40,760,224 138 B4l 530,820
O Balarcs Ehest. 117 BEE 208 428 104 35T 806,065
(F-Balancs shost 20,022.461,703 2,290,823,874 |
Market Risi [E) B, 315,705,805 B,H36.300,53F
Oipseretional risk [ €} 11, 308.424,1 66 §808611.111
Total: Risk Wlghted susats | A+B45 ) e IO IELEN2I0F LA4GE0.861,27F

Slafuiory Resarse

Aa par setien 2401) of tho Barking companias ack 19918 ameunt eaubakint 1o 20N of the profit bator taes R the year has
been transfemad 1o the statutory reserve fund as under:

Opaning Balance 2,550,605,017 1E33.33540F
&dd : Transfarred during thi yaar 1034 502,919 T26,355 EQL
Leviss | Arcfjuaadivios il e the yaer = =
— AT STERRIEMT
Genenl Ressre
Opening Balanse 1577861 114,133,085
Kad: Traneferred during for the year - .
Less : Tramster 10 Retained Eamings (655 0, D00 T2 EA0 178)
T ST
DEnee s saree
Assit Rewvaluationn Peseren 1,483 248 KO0 45 A0E B
Cumancy iranslalion nssre 2,743 80T "
Aevaksation Feseree on HTW Seourities 145 BRE g28 14,389,327
Aralsation Reserse on HFT Securities A787.9 264118717
— LSRG TSR
Hsaed Revaluation Resanve

P e of Bangledesh  Accoudting Siandsed (BAS) 16, Prepery, Plew & Equipment sod strucion contained in BRPD
Crcular Moo 10 dated 25 Mowember 2002 issusd by Bangladess Bark, all the immovable progerties of the Bank wene mowakeed
8 61 FT.12.2010 by Padea Teshno Comsall & Surwey Ll sn indepondent profesaionaly cuallied wakstion firm of T euntny
tased on market survey, Accordingly. revalustion surplus of The 1483248 B850, for land has been included as assst mevakation
nesRnve @l FRporing cah e tollows:

Opening Balance 454 296 562 455 458 EES

Aesanve msdi For (he year 100,753,081 -
—_— LGN 4G ANE

Revaluation Reserve

HTW Securities  (Wotes 16.02.1) 145,588 B35 19,389,327

HFT Socurlthiss  (Metws 18, 02.3) 797048 264 1IRTAT
—AEAELETE  BIATROM

M per T D05 Circilad Latter # 05 dated 20 May 2008, HFT secufities are revalusted on weekly Basit and HTM secufilies are
amortized on peardy basks.

Revaluation Resenis on HTM Securlties

Gpening Bslanze 79,256,327 43,530,188
at Revalustion gain during the year 66,216,299 39,565,743
Aecjusirant / Fivana duieg the year 3 3538841

L it T

United Cormmarcicl Bomi Limited
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18022 Revaluation Ressnve on HFT Sacuritiss

Opaning Balancn
sl Revalustion gain during the wear
Bfustrant / Reverse during the year

17,00 Rstairsed Enrmings

Opening Balanc
Adat Trarstferred dunng for the yoar

B Trareterrad from Gandral Retans
Levsx. |sxue of o Share

17{a) Cansalldated Retalned Eamings
Uinited GCommencial Bank Lid
UCE Sacurkies Lbd
UCE Investmant Lid

Less: Mon pontralling Intenest

Men controling imerest
Paitd up Capinal
Rtakad samings

Men cantaling imesest

AR.00 Cantlagant Nablifles & Hrstant

Ahoeaplances & androsement  (eete- 1801 |
Letter of parantess  (nobe- 18.02)
racovarable lenies of cadl  [nobe- 18.03)
Bils for collection  (mete-1B.04)

1801 Acceptances & endarrements

Bankzrs llabiltes for ascepied Blks (Inland)
Bankers liatilties for accepled bils (Foreign)

18.02 Lattar of guarantess

Bankens lissiltes or kstter of puarsntess |Inkand)
Baniars liasilos for ksmer of paarantaas |Farsige)

1803 Irvecaverable letters of credi
Listiars of coaSL {Inkand]
Letters of concit, [Foreign
Letters of oredit [Defered)
Back to back LT
Latters of oot [SIENL)
Lirthers of oomcit EDF
Lelirs of F.C purchsse

United Commerncial Bork Limited

Amaunt s Taka

T
264113 71T ST0ATLIST
: 52020173

—  [ISTAIBTES _ [ISEIBES13)
ﬁ?zE ﬂﬂ?
1.456,074, 459 S4R,0A2,575
1911 233 0646 1,455,074 489

£5,000,000 :

— (RACAETATEY _ |GASSERETE)
S71 78 LAGE 07,445

1677.218,77% 1.456,074, 485
(2720838 (2 658 2304
1974078774 1,453,436 238
[3 3

o ANOTRTIT 1S3

200,000,000 100,000,000
[32a1001) (3, B.38.330)

106, Te8 00 7 AEL T
L n

13,288,657, 589 13 5R0,010, 76T

132 442 ROE Fed 10,543,900, 589

14,217 804,355 16.288,672,250
— MMEM3ISFS  JB5153M48
— e WNTIE

8.302,793, 654 3559, 393,652
—  ASESREGGIS _ IDOBOSIPINS
— R ARLEN  LLERO0N0TET

11525 319 0&0 9075,043,133

L117, 586 R0l LAST 95T AEE
-5 0

186,519,000 171,475,000

956,008,002 SR16.316,727

1705 313,000 LT18,016471

2507 ,035,000 4,417,703,000

308 BET 436 168,074 482

1274727 -

AR ISEEATRS0



HNotes to the Finonclal Siatements

18,04

1%.00

1801

Bllls For eollaction

Bills fior colleztion
Foesign Bills for collection
BIEFT cellection account

Intereat Income

Imerest on joars and advances (ke - 19,00

Imerest on balances with other bari & Finine. [nobe-38,03)

Iriteressl on balancs with forsign Bank  (meds - 13.03)
Fanal inbargst {nete - 13,04)

Interest on lsans and sdvances

Theag kzan

Persoral eradi; schems
Transpod an

Project, loan

Eiatt carlsan

Hoise Buliing lan | HEL leomanncial
House Il.lllirlll-m.n | HBL Fresidential
House Buliing lan | STAFF)
Paymanms against decamanis] Cash )
Paymnams agaisst deceriants] EDF)
Impaort lean {Pledps)

Lone against Trust ReceiptLTR)

Jwn acceptance purchase

Packing eredit

Foreign hills purchased | FBF |

Lozal bils purshased & discounted (LEPD)
T.T. Purchasa

Loty laasing Lompany

Dvrdrals

Cash omdits

Loan against credit cand | Locall

Loan against credit card | intemabional)
Demand kan

Home loan

Mt loan

Doctons loan

Marriage loan

AN PUIPCRE |0

Education loam

Hosphaltzation an

Advanoe agains salary
Trawel an

Homs mangsge loss

House Fold durable loan

UCE-Disha

UCB-Daminsys

UCE-Nitha

Hhar keans

Amaunt bn Taks
| aipezon | sipee2010 |
81,723,779 104,632,510
150545817 176 620,4%
STIALETS =
L, 1
14,880 728,129 9,367,202 185
452 504,408 106, Bird, 328
B0, 237 5,350,280
ATEIFT Araga4
—, S ASHEELA
236,630,879 187,366 381
10,618 870 TE30,163
144,274,532 103,563,151
2,830 764,423 2 318,208,988
21,067 1346277
208178155 TTAG5 082
TEE, 870,533 630,608,940
9,8TR36T 10,318,955
142,290,730 107332347
41022353 A2 6T
A8 051 448 35,775,875
1,743593.258 1L530.425,830
145,824,680 56,067,218
29,541.438 41378 4808
8,157,080 10,461,453
274,202,995 166, IE2 957
6150 =
BE B8R 113 44,559, 180
3,55 398 572 4,719,708, 104
2851529025 LEBA2TEI0Z
234, 7B8,37H 182 601 TT4
67467 810 41504831
GRnaI2 506,555
50,774,835 266,860,104
284,314,500 167,144,151
1126 685 258,853
156,B58 .
211,918,108 112681168
B oS 521 110,541
40,208 .
4,514 575 20,238
A0,055 -
102,485,153 22E11018
1,000,202 .
BE, 354
138,861
A5
2,083 £ 304 514

United Commarciol Bank Umited

149

Mobes to fhe Financial Statements

20,00

Interest on balances with other Bank and
financia instHution

Call Leans:

Balanee with Othor hark

Inkerest an balance with Torelgn bank,

F.C Faxld in abrcad
Regular fund in atroad

Panal Intsrest

Fanal inérest on FIR

Fanal imterest on M55
Fanal Interest on DR.S
Funad imterest on 5,EF

Interewts Pald on degoslts and Borowlngs sic,

Inigrest pald en degosits  [nabe- 20,01)
Interest paid on borrowings  {note - 20000 )

Interest pald on deposiis
‘Sarvings bark deposhs

Fizisel G ponsis

Call deposhs

Short term deposits

Stafl security deposits

Dapash pinsiom schema
Manthly airvings schame
Interest Pald om farelgn cumency AD
UCE money mukiplier

UCE mornthly time retarn

UCE quartary tve netum

UCE muhi milionaire ene milion
UCE miuhi mil iortaire five millon
UCE miuhi milisnaies ben milian
LCE DPS plus

UCE monthiy savings slus

UCE maming plus momthly

UCE saming plus quartedy
Irsigance Saposta achiame

UCE money maximizer| Dauble)
UCE youngeiens savings dopesis
LUCE royale savings deposhts
LCE youngsters DPS

Student acoounls

Inkerest eopenses on salany account

180 | United Commerciol Boark Urnited

Amaunt in Takm

21 Dee. 2011 31 Dec. 2010

313,488,009 1399 383
179,016,396 93769837
P L 1Lt B LRI R
2,000,655 -
—  B0IRBAY 0 00 E53507HY
—_— e I
75,743 117,608
ZRLI63 53387
&T0 8,554
15,451 E
J J
10,04%,405.178 5413442865

1638 08 A3 216504 ¥71
10, TEL 5 822,047 38

457 873,284 A38.674, 700
BB ELEE4 4007, 030,874
. WETD
TeTaeh 681 412 180,279
252,000 137 E6O
5,700,602 8085, 782
A1 54R,074 318,180 406
34,248 04T
166 577 808 HO,1B8 4258
S556.837 8,314,558
Z803,6833 2,235,732
3808060 10,748 383
EAR5 118 2,393 488
11.519.120 4,383,775
21,715 -
E30RABET 28,770,840
8159 508 1,635,460
1516548 1,330,814
- B73.912
16,586 886 7447 402
32,001 -
2449383 -
33,155 =
B3l 16
283 :
—t T SIS



